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In 2005, Synplicity® achieved or exceeded all of our objectives. Revenues grew by nearly 10% and proforma income from operations doubled as a
percentage of revenue from 5% in 2004 to 10% in 2005. Earnings per share grew from $.08 per diluted share in 2004 to $.23 per diluted share in
2005. We issued over 70 product releases, added 33 employees, and we were again named number one in customer satisfaction in the EE Times
survey of FPGA designers.

Once again we grew our market share in our core FPGA synthesis business. The Gartner Group, in their annual assessment, reported that
Synplicity had captured 67% of this market at the end of 2004, a 9% gain over 2003. We expect to see similar market share gains in 2005 and
2006, especially given the release of the flagship version of our FPGA synthesis line, Synplify® Premier, in late 2005. The Synplify Premier solution
was named one of the “hot 100" products of 2005 by EDN and is a finalist for the EDN Innovation Awards and the IEC DesignVision Award.
Synplify Premier introduces graph-based physical synthesis, a ground-breaking innovation that moves Synplicity deeper into the FPGA design flow as
designers can now drive logic synthesis, final placement, and routing estimation simultaneously to improve performance, reduce part costs, and
shorten the increasingly time consuming task of reaching performance goals. As our customers upgrade to this higher functionality offering, we
expect to grow maintenance revenues over the next several years.

Our Electronic System Level, or ESL tool offering, Synplify® DSP, enjoyed a four-fold increase in sales in 2005, albeit off a modest base. Our
product provides significant productivity gains by automating and optimizing the transformation of behavioral DSP code into programmable logic.
High performance DSP implementation in FPGA is growing at a rapid rate, and we enter 2006 with optimism for continued strong growth in this
segment.

Prototyping is another market that should provide revenue growth for the Company in 2006. License revenue from our Certify® product was up by
50% in 2005 over 2004. This product provides an automated approach to the critical problem of ASIC verification which is more efficient, faster
and cheaper than other approaches. This year, we expect to broaden the market for the Certify tool by focusing on greater automation and
expanded debug and verification capabilities.

Finally on the product front, we have made a significant decision quite recently in regard to our ASIC product line. LS| Logic's announcement on
March 6, 2006, to withdraw the RapidChip platform ASIC product from the market prompted a significant review of our financial plans and
objectives for our structured/platform ASIC physical synthesis products. LSI has been the leader and first mover in this market and the impact of
their withdrawal is to push out the time at which this business could have become profitable. While we continue to see growth potential in the
structured/platform ASIC market, given the delay in achieving profitability, we see greater opportunity in investing in our FPGA implementation, ESL
synthesis for DSP and ASIC verification products. For example, Xilinx’s recently announced availability of 65nm products in 2006 will increase
demand for our Synplify Premier physical synthesis product which already showed strong growth in Q4 2005. Gartner forecasts ESL synthesis to
grow at a 55% CAGR through 2009 which represents opportunity for our Synplify DSP product. As use of FPGA prototypes for ASIC verification
increases, demand for our Certify product has continued to rise, reaching 7% of overall sales in 2005.

As a result of this analysis we have decided to withdraw from the structured/platform ASIC and ASIC implementation markets in favor of focusing
investments in areas where we have market leadership or demonstrated growth potential. By building on these areas and re-focusing R&D
investment from ASIC implementation to these growth areas we expect to bring additional leverage to the business model.

As we carry out this decision we recognize the importance of fully supporting existing customers as well as our semiconductor partners, We are
committed to supporting our obligations to these customers and partners as we phase out our Amplify RapidChip, Amplify I1SSP. Amplify AccelArray
and Synplify ASIC products. While the detail of the phase out differs by product, we expect the phase out period to last approximately one year.

| am pleased to report that the Company’s management team is as strong as ever. In 2005, two of our vice-presidents and longstanding employees
were promoted to executive roles. Andrew Dauman, formerly vice-president of corporate applications and the company’s first hire, now runs all of
our worldwide engineering efforts. Jim Lovas, formerly vice-president of North America sales, now runs all of the worldwide geographies. Finally,
John Hanlon joined us as CFO in October bringing to Synplicity over eighteen years of senior management and CPA experience. These
extraordinary individuals are as committed as | am to the success of Synplicity.

In summary, | believe 2005 was an excellent year for Synplicity. As we begin 2006, we are well positioned to

continue improving our operating results and providing our customers with state of the art solutions to
help them increase their own profitability. On behalf of my entire team, we thank you for your support.

cerely,

Gary Meyers
President and Chief Executive Officer

This letter contains forward-looking statements including, but not limited to, statements regarding Synplicity's resutts and achievements in 2006, and the performance and achievements of Synplicity’s products. In some cases, you will be able to identify forward-
looking statements by terminalogy such as "may,” “will,” “should." "expects,” "believes” or the negative of these terms or other comparable terminology. These statements are only predictions and invalve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other
factors that may cause the actual results to differ materially from the forward-locking statements, including the performance and quality of Synplicicy’s products relative to other comparable software, the impact of the continuing economic slowdown on
Synplicity’s results and the growth and changing technical requirements in the programmable semiconductor and structured/platform ASIC markets. For additional information and considerations regarding the risks faced by Synplicity, see its annual report on
Form 10-K far the year ended December 31,2005 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, as well as other periodic reports filed with the SEC from time to time, including its quarterly reports on Form 10-Q. Neither Synplicity nor any other
person assumes respensibility for the accuracy or completeness of these forward-looking statements. Synplicity disclaims any obligation to update information contained in any forward-looking statement.
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PART1

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, the exhibits hereto and the information incorporated by reference herein
contain “forward looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the “Securities Act”) and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”), and such forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties. When used in this Report,
the words “may,” “will,” “should,” “believe,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “estimates” and similar expressions are
intended to identify forward looking statements. Such statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could
cause actual results to differ materially from those projected. These risks and uncertainties include those
discussed below and those discussed in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” or incorporated by reference herein. Synplicity, Inc. (“we”, “us” or “Synplicity”)
undertakes no obligation to publicly release any revisions to these forward looking statements to reflect events or
circumstances after the date this Annual Report on Form 10-K is filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. Moreover, neither we nor any other
person assumes responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of these statements. These forward-looking
statements are made in reliance upon the safe harbor provision of The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of

1995.

LIS EL 1Y 9 <

We incorporated under the laws of the State of California in 1994. Our principal executive offices are
located at 600 West California Avenue, Sunnyvale, California, 94086 and our telephone number at that location
is (408) 215-6000. This Annual Report on Form 10-K, as well as all of our subsequent filings under the
Exchange Act, is accessible, free of charge, via our website at www.synplicity.com as soon as reasonably
practicable after such reports have been filed with the SEC. Investors may also read and copy any materials that
we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE Washington, DC 20549. The
public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at
1-800-SEC-0330.

Synplicity, Synplify, Synplify Pro, Certify, Amplify, Synplify ASIC and Identify are our registered
trademarks. All other names mentioned herein are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective
companies.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Company Overview

We are a leading provider of software products that enable the rapid and effective design and verification of
large, complex semiconductors used in networking and commuhications, military and aerospace, semiconductor,
consumer, computer and peripheral, and other electronics systems. Our software products perform essential steps
in the process of designing and verifying semiconductors that are tailored to perform a specific function
including field programmable gate arrays (“FPGAs”) and application specific integrated circuits (“ASICs”),
which include a class of ASICs called Structured or platform ASICs (“Structured ASICs”), We employ
proprietary logic synthesis, physical synthesis and debug technology to simplify, improve and accelerate the
design and verification of large complex FPGAs and ASICs. We believe our semiconductor design software
products, coupled with our responsive customer support, assist our customers to meet performance goals and
decrease the time to market of their electronic systems.

Industry Background

Manufacturers of networking and communications, military and aerospace, semiconductor, consumer,
computer and peripheral, and other electronics systems utilize a wide variety of advanced semiconductors,
including FPGAs and ASICs, in their products. Unlike off the shelf standard function semiconductors, FPGAs
and ASICs are tailored to perform specific functions defined by electronic product designers. FPGAs are
semiconductors that are customized or programmed to perform a specific function after the semiconductors are
manufactured, whereas ASICs are customized during the manufacturing process.
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FPGAs and ASICs are used to implement proprietary intellectual property and to provide the equipment
manufacturer’s products with enhanced performance, flexibility and differentiation. FPGAs provide equipment
manufacturers with the ability to create and modify semiconductor designs quickly and easily. With FPGAs,
electronics manufacturers can make changes to the design even after the customer uses the product. This ease of
creation and modification helps electronics manufacturers meet time to market requirements by shortening
development times. In this respect, FPGAs provide electronic equipment manufacturers the ability to get to
market quickly and the flexibility to update their products to address rapidly changing industry and
interoperability standards. ASICs, on the other hand, can achieve higher performance, lower power consumption
and lower unit cost than FPGAs when produced in volume. However, ASICs generally have a longer
development cycle, as well as lengthy and expensive custom fabrication processes prior to shipment.

The capacity of FPGAs and ASICs on average has increased due to advanced manufacturing processes.
These advanced manufacturing processes help improve performance, lower overall part costs and further expand
the breadth of applications for which FPGA and ASIC semiconductors can be used.

Challenges of designing FPGAs and ASICs

As more complex FPGAs and ASICs with higher capacity are used in the design of electronic equipment,
these FPGAs and ASICs often require significant resources to design and test their functionality. Large
semiconductor designs require more time to develop and test, which may limit the equipment manufacturer’s
ability to get to market quickly.

FPGAs and ASICs are increasingly incorporating digital signal processing (“DSP”) functionality to obtain a
substantial performance increase over standard DSP processors. However, an obstacle in implementing DSP
functionality in FPGAs is that it is a very time-consuming process to explore different design architectures in
order to achieve optimal performance. Traditional techniques for converging on a solution use very iterative and
manual methods that frequently do not produce optimal results.

Complex ASIC design, using the traditional cell-based library approach for implementation, has become
increasingly costly as a typical 90 nanometer cell-based ASIC design project in 2005 required larger investments
for EDA tools, design resources and initial semiconductor manufacturing costs. In addition to rising costs, the
time it takes to complete a typical cell-based ASIC has lengthened as verification of cell-based ASICs has
become increasingly difficult. These and other economic forces have resulted in a declining number of cell-based
ASIC design starts over the past eight years.

Structured ASIC design is simpler than cell-based ASIC design because many design tasks are eliminated
through a combination of pre-design by the ASIC vendor and the automated implementation of strict design rules
and methodology by EDA tools. The result is a much lower design cost in exchange for lower performance and
higher part cost when manufactured with the same semiconductor process as a cell based design.

Electronic product designers seek design solutions that produce high-performance designs, increase
productivity, reduce costs and are easy to learn and use. To achieve these objectives, electronic product
designers, including equipment manufacturers using FPGAs and ASICs, have recognized the advantage of
certain software solutions which address critical steps in the development cycle.

To date, these software solutions have focused on several functions in the development cycle including:

* Logic synthesis. Logic synthesis software compiles a high level textual description of the desired
function of a semiconductor into an optimized network of elements, each of which is known as a logic
or memory element. Because the logic and memory elements must interact and exhibit high
performance, logic synthesis is critical to reduce the number of required components and improve the
frequency at which the semiconductor can be operated.
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s Physical synthesis. Physical synthesis software combines the function of logic synthesis software with
some of the functions of placement and routing software. Placement and routing software processes the
optimized description of the semiconductor created by logic synthesis to place the logic and memory
elements in locations on the semiconductor and to assign routes for wires between those placed
elements. The goal is to keep wires short in order to maximize performance. Because a physical
synthesis system controls the locations of elements, it can identify performance limitations more easily
and fix them with a combination of placement changes and logic synthesis optimizations.

»  Verification. Verification software uses the information from the functions and integrity of the
semiconductor to test whether it will perform as intended. For example, with ASICs, the designer must
verify whether the semiconductor will perform as intended and whether the proposed design works with
other components in the electronics system, such as software or a communication module. Mistakes not
identified prior to ASIC chip manufacture are costly and can require weeks or months for correction.

Recent Development

On March 6, 2006, LSI Logic Corporation, the leader in the emerging structured/platform ASIC market and
one of our three partners, announced that it would cease further development of its RapidChip product. Our
Amplify RapidChip product was designed specifically and exclusively for LSI Logic’s RapidChip product.
Although only 2% of our total revenue in 2005 resulted from sales of our Amplify RapidChip product, the
structured/platform ASIC market opportunity has been an important element in our growth strategy. Because the
structured/platform ASIC market has been an important element in our strategy, the failure of the structured/
platform ASIC market’s development would have a material adverse affect on our revenue and could have a
material adverse impact on our operating results. We do not have assurance that other market players will
continue to support and develop structured/platform ASIC products and do not have any visibility as to whether
LSI Logic’s customers will seek structured/platform ASIC products from other manufacturers. Because of the
recency of LSI Logic’s announcement, we are currently in the process of evaluating the impact LSI Logic’s
decision will have on our growth strategy, operations and 2006 financial guidance. However, LSI Logic’s
decision had no effect on our financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2005. We have presented our
“Business,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and our
“Risk Factors” without regard to LSI Logic’s announcement in this Form 10-K because we have not yet
determined how LSI Logic’s announcement will impact our strategy; operations and guidance, if at all.

QOur Software Solutions

Our software solutions improve performance and shorten development times for complex FPGAs and
ASICs by simplifying, improving and automating key design planning, custom logic synthesis, physical synthesis
and verification functions. Our products utilize a number of sophisticated mathematical algorithms, electrical
engineering techniques and advanced software operations.

A key feature of our products is the ability to generate and display concurrently four views of a
semiconductor design—the textual design description, a highly abstract graphical representation of the design
description, an optimized, detailed diagram showing the various elements of the semiconductor design and a
physical representation of the design elements. As the designer changes the textual description, the other three
views automatically highlight the selected areas of the design. These alternate representations allow the designer
to manipulate and optimize the design and diagnose problems. Our software products also provide the following
features and benefits to our customers and their electronic product designers:

Accelerated time to market. Electronic product designers require time efficient solutions. Our products
optimize small designs in seconds and large designs in minutes or hours, which we believe is significantly faster
than alternative software. Reduced execution time significantly shortens time to market because logic synthesis,
physical synthesis and verification are typically performed repeatedly during the design process. Our products
allow designers to select an optimal design from various design possibilities in the same amount of time that
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alternative software would require to evaluate a single solution. In addition, our physical synthesis products
produce design results that correlate well with the completed physical design, thus reducing the number of design
iterations typically introduced with design tools that use less accurate statistical wire length models.

Ease of use. Our products are designed to be easy to install, learn and use. The user enters only
information that is specific to the design. Our products employ complex algorithms, but their sophistication
makes the designers’ work simpler. We believe both experienced and novice users value our products because
they provide highly optimized designs that require a minimum level of design tool specific effort as compared
with conventional approaches. We believe our solutions’ ease of use and graphical representations make them
accessible to a larger group of designers without sacrificing quality of results or achievement of design goals.
Our design tools have the added benefit of reducing the amount of technical support required to assist customers
in tool use. Our technical support resources can focus on more design related support, which is of more value to
customers.

Design goal achievement. Our products enable designers to design products quickly that meet or exceed
their semiconductor performance and capacity utilization goals. Efficient and cost-effective manufacturing of a
semiconductor depends on full utilization of the semiconductor’s capacity. Users specify design constraints
through our graphical user interface and then use our products to automatically process the design to achieve
function, performance and capacity goals. The complex optimization operations that our products perform
employ the most advanced features of the target semiconductor and result in a highly optimized design that
improves performance of the electronic equipment. Qur solutions may also enable designers to use less costly
semiconductors to achieve the same performance goals, thus reducing end system costs.

Custom ASIC synthesis. Today’s cell-based ASIC design and manufacturing processes can be too costly
for many low to mid-volume ASIC applications. The semiconductor industry has begun to address this by
introducing Structured ASICs. These new ASIC devices employ innovative architectures to remove many of the
cell-based ASIC verification problems, including clock management, test and power and signal integrity. They
come mostly prefabricated, requiring only a few metal/via masks for customization, thus significantly reducing
ASIC manufacturing costs and improving time to market. While these new devices deliver a more deterministic
and lower cost design alternative than cell-based ASICs, their structure also reduces performance and utilization
from typical cell-based synthesis tools. To help address this issue, we have worked closely with leading ASIC
manufacturers such as Fujitsu Microelectronics, NEC Electronics Corporation and LSI Logic Corporation to
provide custom architecture-specific synthesis support for their Structured (or platform) ASIC devices. This, in
turn, returns much of the lost performance and utilization moving from a cell-based design methodology as well
as provides a more streamlined design flow that accelerates the design process.

Comprehensive customer support. Because of the complex nature of our customers’ design activities, we
believe our support services are valuable to our customers. We emphasize rapid resolution of customer questions
by staffing our customer support operation with knowledgeable personnel. We have provided our customer
service organization with sufficient resources to assist our staff in responding to customer problems, often within
24 hours. We also make available through our web site information regarding support solutions, problem
submission and problem status.

Technology

We believe our products are easier to use and produce superior results more rapidly than alternative
solutions. In addition, our core technology platform enables us to produce innovative products quickly. Selected
features of our technology include:

Behavior Extracting Synthesis Technology

Our products are designed with our proprietary technology to recognize and locate common circuit building

blocks within designs and maintain high-level representations of these blocks throughout the synthesis process.
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Other synthesis products use circuit representations that maintain detailed level representations of the design, but
lose important information. By maintaining behavioral information that describes a semiconductor’s function
throughout synthesis, we believe our synthesis products make better overall optimizations, which result in better
circuit performance.

Physical synthesis innovations. ~Achieving superior performance in large FPGAs and Structured ASICs
requires solving specialized problems not encountered in Standard Cell ASICs. We have patented our algorithms
that solve many of these problems. These algorithms involve combining synthesis with processes that are
normally applied later in the semiconductor design process. This combination is termed physical synthesis. We
believe our work with Structured ASIC vendors has shown that we can achieve very tight correlation between
our estimated results and the actual results.

Graph-based Physical Synthesis.  Synplicity recently invented graph-based physical synthesis to enable a
single-pass physical synthesis flow for 90nm FPGAs. FPGAs require a new approach to physical synthesis
because the methods developed earlier for ASIC physical synthesis do not work for FPGAs. The situation arises
because in ASICs, physical proximity implies better timing. This is not the case in FPGAs. The essence of our
approach is that the pre-existing wires, switches and placement sites used for routing an FPGA can be
represented as a detailed routing resource graph. Using this representation, our graph-based physical synthesis
merges optimization, placement and routing to ensure available, fast routes along critical paths. This technology
generates a fully placed and physically optimized netlist as output ready for the FPGA vendor’s routing tool.

Fast, memory efficient algorithms. Long run times are a commonly encountered barrier to processing large
designs. Because synthesis is performed repeatedly during the design process, fast run times are an important
time-to-market determinant. All of the algorithms employed in our products were carefully selected and
implemented for fast run times and efficient memory utilization. These algorithms’ run times increase linearly as
design size increases, as opposed to nonlinearly with other software products.

Embedded electrical engineering knowledge. Synthesis and optimization of complex circuits are
accomplished through a large collection of algorithms and heuristics. For any given circuit, the application of
these algorithms requires many decisions, including which algorithms to use and in what order to apply them.
Implementing a synthesis product is considerably easier if the user is required to make these types of decisions.
However, this places the burden of }understanding the effects of synthesis algorithms on the user and results in a
product that is difficult to use. Instead, we build products with a high level of automation for making these
decisions by embedding a high degree of electrical engineering knowledge in the products so that optimization
decisions are performed automatically.

Prototyping and Debug. Complex ASIC designs often cannot be adequately verified except with a
prototype that operates close to the intended operating speed of the ASIC. We have developed patented
technology and products that assist in the implementation of fast prototypes of ASICs, helping the designer
implement the ASIC functionality on a set of FPGAs. Once the prototype is in place, understanding the operation
of the circuit is often the critical path to success. We have technology and products that help the designer debug a
circuit by relating the actual operation of the circuit back to the HDL input used to implement the circuit.

Products
FPGA Solutions
Synplify and Synplify Pro Products

In 1995, we introduced Synplify, our logic synthesis product that enables customers to implement their
designs in FPGAs quickly and easily. In May 2000, we launched Synplify Pro, our advanced FPGA logic
synthesis product incorporating improved productivity features and offering enhanced results. To perform logic
synthesis, our Synplify and Synplify Pro products employ proprietary optimization algorithms. GQur Synplify and
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Synplify Pro products take advantage of specialized features provided by the FPGA manufacturers that improve
performance for a particular design. Logic synthesis software products transform a high level design
specification into a format comprised of logic elements and wires interconnecting those elements that is ready for
implementation in a semiconductor. Logic synthesis is a primary determinant of design performance. As a result,
logic synthesis has a significant impact on the overall performance of the electronic system in which the FPGA
resides. We believe that our Synplify and Synplify Pro products produce the industry’s highest performance -
results on the basis of speed and capacity utilization of the resulting FPGA.

Because logic synthesis is performed multiple times during the design process, the less time synthesis
requires, the quicker the engineer can complete the design process. We believe our Synplify and Synplify Pro
products have the industry’s fastest run times. We employ algorithms that scale linearly in run time with the size
of the design. Small designs can be synthesized in seconds and designs for the newest, largest FPGAs can be
synthesized in hours or even minutes. Synplify and Synplify Pro require only the input of readily available design
data. This information is entered via a user friendly graphical user interface, which allows designers to specify all
design constraints in a single location quickly. ‘

Synplify Premier Product

Synplicity’s Synplify Premier software, introduced in late 2005, builds upon Synplicity’s industry leading
synthesis technology and adds new graph-based physical synthesis and real-time simulator-like visibility into
operating FPGA devices. Synplicity invented graph-based physical synthesis to improve timing closure by means
of a single-pass physical synthesis flow for 90nm and below FPGAs. The Synplify Premier tool’s graph-based
physical synthesis technology merges optimization and placement and routing to generate a fully placed and
physically optimized netlist, providing rapid timing closure and a 5% to 20% timing improvement. In addition,
the Synplify Premier product offers an efficient method of in-system verification of FPGAs. The Synplify
Premier software dramatically accelerates the debug process and provides a rapid and incremental method for
finding elusive design problems.

Identify Product

In November 2002, we acquired a key RTL debug product from Bridges2Silicon, Inc. which we introduced
under a new Synplicity product name, Identify. This product allows engineers to debug their FPGAs directly
from their RTL source code during chip operation. Identify’s efficient method of functional hardware debug
helps engineering teams avoid what would otherwise be a tedious and costly debug using hardware analyzers.

Our Identify product allows FPGA designers and ASIC prototyping designers to functionally debug their
hardware directly in their RTL source code. This allows functional verification with RTL designs 10,000 times
faster than today’s RTL simulators and enables the use of in-system stimulus for applications-like networking,
audio and video and hardware/software co-development. With Identify, designers directly select signals and
conditions in their RTL source code. The actual values of these signals in the hardware can then be viewed in the
original RTL, based on the conditions the user created.

DSP Solutions
Synplify DSP Product

In July 2004, we introduced Synplify DSP, our first Electronic System Level (ESL) synthesis product
created to bridge between system level DSP design and analysis and semiconductor hardware design. Synplify
DSP performs high-level DSP optimizations from a Simulink specification. These special DSP optimizations
allow designers to capture the behavior needed for their DSP algorithm without concern for the specific hardware
implementation. Synplify DSP automatically produces a highly optimized, technology independent
implementation of the design ready for RTL synthesis.




DSP designers are increasingly targeting FPGA hardware for implementation of their high-performance
DSP designs. FPGAs can achieve a performance of hundreds of millions of operations per second, which far
exceeds the performance available in more traditional DSP processors. Today’s FPGAs also contain large
quantities of DSP blocks and multipliers, facilitating efficient and parallel implementation of DSP functions in
programmable logic. Until the introduction of Synplify DSP, there had been no automated way to get a design
specified at the algorithm level from tools such as Simulinke by The MathWorks, into high-quality RTL,
architecture independent code suitable for semiconductor implementation. A common implementation path had
been to hand-code the RTL with numerous iterations between the DSP algorithm architect and the RTL hardware
designer, which is error prone and time consuming. We believe Synplify DSP offers the only automated way to
fully optimize DSP design expressed in the SimuLink environment into vendor independent RTL code suitable
for FPGA or ASIC implementation.

Structured /Platform ASIC & ASIC Solutions
See discussion under the caption “Recent Development” in Part 1, Item 1 of this Form 10-K
Synplify ASIC Product

In June 2001, we introduced Synplify ASIC, our logic synthesis product for ASIC design. Our Synplify
ASIC product offers higher design capacity as demonstrated by its ability to process designs or design blocks up
to several million gates in a single compilation and often produces better quality of results. The leading
competitive offering requires customers to disassemble the design into a large number of smaller blocks, process
each of these independently and then reassemble the result. The high level of expertise required for this process
is eliminated in the Synplify ASIC synthesis approach. In addition, processing the design as a single entity or as
larger block entities reveals further opportunities for optimization, which can improve chip performance and
reduce chip costs. We believe our Synplify ASIC product processes designs faster and produces more efficient
area usage than the leading competitive product, reducing the overall cost of an ASIC and yielding substantial
cost savings for higher volume applications. In addition to the ease-of-use advantage afforded by its high
capacity, we believe our Synplify ASIC product is easy to learn. Synplify ASIC employs an intuitive, graphical
user interface and incorporates a high degree of automation.

In April 2003, we introduced the first custom architecture-specific synthesis version of Synplify ASIC for
NEC Electronics’ new Structured ASIC device, Instant Silicon Solution Platform (“ISSP”). ISSP utilizes a course
grained base logic cell, which is similar to the logic cell structure used in FPGAs, as opposed to the sea of
transistors approach offered in a cell-based ASIC. This type of silicon architecture is not optimized by today’s
conventional ASIC synthesis methods that use a simple library approach. We have utilized our FPGA experience
in synthesizing logic to FPGA fabrics to optimize and pack logic much more efficiently for the ISSP device. We
believe this custom synthesis approach yields substantial quality of results improvements that result in smaller
and faster designs.

Amplify RapidChip Product
See discussion under the caption “Recent Development™ in Part 1, Item 1 of this Ferm 10-K

Our first physical synthesis product was released in December 2003, optimized specifically for LSI Logic’s
platform ASIC device cailed RapidChip. The Amplify RapidChip product is a customized physical synthesis
product that uniquely targets LSI Logic’s RapidChip architecture and sets a new standard for ASIC logic
designer productivity. In addition to achieving better quality of results compared to other synthesis approaches,
the customizations in this physical synthesis technology also provide extremely tight correlation between
predicted timing from Amplify RapidChip and the actual completed physical design performed by LSI Logic.
This tight correlation eliminates or reduces design iterations between the customer and LSI Logic due to timing
closure issues, and allows for rapid ASIC design development.




Amplify ISSP Product

Our second physical synthesis product was released in May 2004, optimized specifically for NEC
Electronics’ ISSP. The Amplify ISSP product is a customized physical synthesis product that optimally targets
NEC Electronics’ ISSP and ISSP90 architecture and offers a new standard for ASIC logic designer productivity.
In addition to achieving better quality of results compared to other synthesis approaches, the customizations in
this physical synthesis technology also provide extremely tight correlation between predicted timing from
Amplify ISSP and the actual completed physical design performed by NEC Electronics’ design centers. This
tight correlation eliminates or reduces design iterations between the customer and NEC Electronics due to timing
closure issues, and allows for rapid ASIC design development.

Amplify AccelArray Product

Our third physical synthesis product was released in June 2005, optimized specifically for Fujitsu’s
AccelArray product. Developed in close cooperation with Fujitsu, our Amplify AccelArray provides a single
integrated design environment, allowing AccelArray Structured ASIC customers to floorplan their design,
perform physical synthesis, interactively analyze and modify their AccelArray design based on physical results
and generate a legalized placement that meets handoff criteria.

ASIC Prototyping Solutions
Certify Product

In 1999, we introduced Certify, a software product for the verification of ASICs using prototypes consisting
of multiple FPGAs. Our Certify product enables ASIC design teams to create hardware prototypes early in the
design process when design changes are easier and less costly. Certify also assists customers in verifying that the
final system will work as specified, will work with system level software and will meet customer requirements.
Customers who use our Certify product to define their prototypes can begin system integration, software
verification, chip and system verification and end customer validation earlier than other approaches to functional
verification. Certify can process multimillion gate designs in a single pass without the complex scripts commonly
required by ASIC synthesis products. We believe Certify is the only product that processes ASIC design and
produces multi-FPGA prototypes at the RTL level, enabling rapid iterations of the prototype during the
verification stage.

Our Certify product is a verification product incorporating synthesis and enabling the user to create
prototypes automatically from the user’s textual design specification. The ability to operate the prototype at or
near the speed of the final product can be very important for ASIC verification. Other available approaches, such
as logic simulation software, emulation systems or reconfigurable prototyping systems, cannot run at a sufficient
performance level for many applications, such as mobile telephony, optical switching or streaming video in real
time. Our Certify product enables designers to create FPGA-based prototypes that operate at or near the speed of
the final product and at substantially higher frequencies than other available approaches by using our proprietary
embedded synthesis technology that optimizes the final prototype performance. Certify achieves high
performance for a multi-FPGA semiconductor prototype by optimizing all FPGAs in the prototype
simultaneously.

The Certify product also includes schematic representations of several commercially available hardware
prototyping systems to enable rapid prototype implementation without the need to create and build a custom
prototyping platform. By partnering with leading hardware vendors via our “Partners in Prototyping” program,
we accelerate prototype implementation and make FPGA-based prototyping accessible to customers who may
otherwise be unwilling or unable to develop a custorn hardware platform of their own.

Customer support

Our products are designed to be utilized quickly and effectively by our customers and to minimize the level
of support from us for the designer to be productive. Our customers use our products along with design software
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from semiconductor manufacturers and from other third party design software developers. The overall
semiconductor design process is complex, and our customers may seek assistance from us with various aspects of
our products’ functionality in their semiconductor design process. We believe that high quality customer support
of our customers’ activities is important to the success of our business. We have developed a comprehensive
support organization to manage customer accounts. We provide support for our products primarily from our
Sunnyvale, California and Bangalore, India locations.

We provide technical support to our customers through maintenance services. Time-based licenses include
maintenance services for the duration of their respective terms. For each sale of a perpetual or two or three-year
term license, the first year of maintenance is generally sold with the license. Thereafter, customers may annually
elect to renew maintenance. We price our maintenance service at or near the list price for maintenance, which is
either 15% or 20% of the perpetual license list price, depending on the product.

Historically, approximately 80% of our outstanding maintenance contracts have been renewed each year.
We believe this renewal rate will continue because the rate of innovation in the semiconductor industry,
especially with FPGAs, is high and equipment manufacturers expect us to support the latest components as soon
as they are available. Customers paying maintenance receive software updates for new components when and if
we make these updates available. These frequent releases typically include support for new components and
enable our customers to optimize their designs or create prototypes using those components. We work closely
with leading FPGA and ASIC manufacturers to incorporate support for new components as quickly as possible.

We generally provide our support via electronic mail, our web site and telephone. Our support organization
may assist customers with technical support during the customers’ initial product installation and configuration.
However, our support organization devotes the majority of its efforts to resolving customer questions about our
products’ functionality that can arise from the customers’ design tasks. Effective execution of these eftorts
require highly skilled engineers familiar with our customers’ design tasks as well as familiarity with third party
products that may be used by the customer in conjunction with our products. Our support staff consists of
engineers with substantial design experience.

Customers

As of December 31, 2005, we had over 1,900 active customers. Of that total, 218 were first-time customers
in 2005. Although in the past our customers were concentrated in the networking and communications industries,
in 2005 our customers were more evenly distributed over networking and communications, military and
aerospace, semiconductor, consumer, computer and peripheral, and other industries. Our customers often buy
licenses for a single location, department or division, and then, based upon the initial success of the products,
later expand their use of our products into other parts of their organizations. We believe we can sell our existing
products more extensively within our existing customer base and sell them new products as we expand our
product line. We will continue to pursue enterprise-wide sales as appropriate. We have customers throughout
North America, principally the United States, as well as in Europe, Japan and other parts of Asia. See Note 10 of
the consolidated financial statements for a full description of financial information about geographic areas. See
also “Factors Affecting Future Operating Results” regarding the risks associated with our international operations
under Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations. In 2005, 2004
and 2003, no customer comprised more than 10% of our revenue.

Marketing and Sales
Marketing

We focus our marketing efforts on creating awareness for our products and generating leads for our sales
organization. Our strategy is to distinguish our products by their high level of design performance, ease of use
and time to market advantages. We employ a wide variety of communication channels to inform customers and
potential customers about our products. These channels inciude our, or our key partners’, websites, print and.web
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advertising, public relations, web-based seminars, live seminars, tradeshows and electronic mail notifications to
customers about new product releases, as they become available.

Sales

We license our software products primarily through our direct sales organization, as well as distributors and
other strategic partners.

Direct Sales

Our direct sales efforts target customers who design semiconductors for networking and communications,
military and aerospace, semiconductor, consumer, computer and peripheral, and other electronics systems. As of
December 31, 2003, our direct sales staff consisted of 92 employees based in 12 offices around the world. Direct
sales accounted for 91% of our total revenue in 2005 and 88% of our total revenue in 2004 and 2003. Each of our
sales teams represents a geographic region and includes a sales manager and applications engineer, and may also
include an internal sales representative. The direct sales team also relies on strategic partners for demand creation
and leads. Our typical sales cycle varies by product from two weeks to several months.

We currently have domestic direct sales offices in Sunnyvale, California; San Diego and Newport Beach,
California; Covington, Washington; Austin and Dallas, Texas; Lisle, lllinois; Durham, North Carolina; Bel Air,
Maryland; Millersville, Maryland and Andover, Massachusetts. We also have international direct sales/marketing
offices in or near Berkshire, United Kingdom; and Aix-en-Provence, France; Venray, The Netherlands; Dornach,
Germany; Kista, Sweden; Netanya, Israel; Bangalore, India; Shanghai, P.R.C; Hsinchu City, Taiwan; Seoul,
South Korea and Tokyo, Japan.

Indirect sales

In addition to our direct sales strategy, we have indirect sales channels through distributors. Qur
relationships with distributors help extend our reach to more customers. Distributors either assist our direct sales
staff or are our sole sales and support representatives in territories that include portions of Europe and Asia. Our
international distributors typically perform marketing, sales and technical support functions in their respective
country or region. We actively train our international distributors in both our products and sales methods. In
general, each one may distribute directly to the customer, via other resellers or through a mixture of both
channels. Our distributor agreements do not provide for rights of return, stock rotation or price protection for the
distributor. Revenue from distribution was 2% of our total revenue in 2005, 4% of our total revenue in 2004 and
5% of our total revenue in 2003. We also generate some revenue through certain FPGA manufacturers as
discussed below.

Seasonality

In the past we have experienced fluctuations in the sale of licenses for our products due to seasonality. For
example, sales may decline during the summer months and we have experienced and anticipate we will continue
to experience relatively lower product bookings in the first quarter of our fiscal year due to patterns in the capital
budgeting and purchasing cycles of our current and prospective customers and the economic incentives for our
sales force.

Strategic Relationships

Our key strategic partners include certain semiconductor manufacturers and their distributors, and electronic
design automation software companies, which provide information and interfacing that assist us with the
successful development and distribution of our software solutions.

FPGA manufacturers. These partners work closely with us before each product release to ensure that our
design software products perform optimally with their components. We rely on these manufacturers to provide us
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advance information and answer detailed questions about their components and design software. Partners
currently include Actel Corporation, Altera Corporation, Lattice Semiconductor Corporation and Xilinx, Inc.
Actel and Lattice also resell a version of our Synplify product. These reselling relationships provide a strong
endorsement of our products, expand our sales channels and serve to introduce our products to a large number of
potential customers. The reselling relationships generated 7% of our total revenue in 2005, 8% of our total
revenue in 2004 and 7% of our total revenue in 2003.

ASIC manufacturers. We also maintain close support relationships with other key semiconductor partners
who have presence in the ASIC market. These include AMI Semiconductor, ARM Holdings PL.C, ChipX,
eASIC, Faraday Technology Corporation, Fujitsu Microelectronics, IBM Microelectronics, LSI Logic,
MagnaChip, Mosaid/Virtual Silicon, NEC Electronics, and Samsung. These ASIC and ASIC library vendors
have worked with us to develop and qualify our software into their ASIC design flows.

See discussion under the caption “Recent Development” in Part 1, Item 1 of this Form 10-K
Research and development

We believe that strong product development capabilities are essential to our strategy of enhancing our core
technology, developing additional applications and increasing the competitiveness of our product offerings. We
have invested significant time and resources in creating a structured process for undertaking all product
development projects. This process involves key functional groups within our company and is designed to
provide a framework for defining and addressing the steps required to bring product concepts and development
projects to market successfully. Our product development strategy emphasizes rapid innovation and frequent and
continued product releases. In 2005 we continued building our development teams in Bangalore, India and
Ankara, Turkey as a way to lower our operating costs, now accounting for about 25% of the total research and
development headcount.

We actively recruit key computer engineers and software developers with expertise and degrees in computer
science, electrical engineering and other engineering disciplines. As of December 31, 2005, we had 181
employees engaged in research and development activities and related customer support services. Our research
and development expenses were $24.3 million in 2005, $23.5 million in 2004 and $21.1 million in 2003.

Inteliectual Property

Our software products rely on our internally developed intellectual property and other proprietary rights. We
rely primarily on a combination of patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret laws, confidentiality procedures
and contractual provisions to protect our intellectual property and other proprietary rights. We believe that these
measures afford only limited protection. We have filed a number of patent applications and to date have been
issued or allowed approximately 28 patents that expire 20 years from their filing dates, the first of which expires
in 2018. We license our software products primarily under shrink wrap licenses that are included as part of the
product packaging. Shrink wrap licenses are not negotiated with or signed by individual customers, and purport
to take effect upon the opening of the product package or use of the software license key. The legal enforceability
of shrink wrap licenses is uncertain in many jurisdictions. We also enter into confidentiality agreements with our
employees and technical consultants. Despite our efforts to protect our proprietary rights, unauthorized parties
may attempt to copy aspects of our products or obtain and use information that we regard as proprietary. Policing
unauthorized use of our products is difficult and we are unable to determine the extent to which piracy of our
software products exists. In addition, the laws of some foreign countries do not protect our proprietary rights as
fully as do the laws of the United States.

We are not aware that our products employ technologies that infringe any valid proprietary rights of third
parties. We expect that software product developers will increasingly be subject to infringement claims as the

number of products and competitors in our industry segment grows and the functionality of products in different
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industry segments overlaps. From time to time third parties have claimed that our products violate their
proprietary rights but none of these claims has resulted in litigation or material expense. Any infringement
claims, with or without merit, could:

*  be time-consuming to defend;

+ result in costly litigation or damage awards;
» divert management’s attention and resources;
» cause product shipment delays; or

* require us to enter into royalty or licensing agreements.

These royalty or licensing agreements may not be available on terms acceptable to us, if at all.

Competition

We conduct business in the EDA software market that is intensely competitive and rapidly evolving. We
face competition from EDA software companies that provide software products and product suites to perform a
variety of design and verification functions for all types of semiconductors and from FPGA manufactures that
provide free or low cost software products that compete with our own. We have experienced and expect to
continue to experience increased competition from competitors, many of which have significant financial,
technical, marketing and other resources and who aggressively offer enterprise-wide annualized subscription
model access of product and product suite licenses. Companies offering competitive products vary in scope and
breadth. Our competitors include:

»  Semiconductor manufacturers, such as Altera and Xilinx, who develop and market their own synthesis
products and other tools and offer them at low cost;

* EDA providers of general purpose synthesis and compiler software products such as Cadence,
Synopsys, Mentor Graphics Corporation and Magma Design Automation, Inc.;

» EDA providers of software product suites that include design and verification products such as Cadence,
Mentor Graphics and Synopsys; and

* EDA providers of product suites that include verification software and hardware products such as
Cadence and Mentor Graphics.

We believe the principal factors that attract customers to semiconductor design software products, including

logic synthesis, physical synthesis and verification products, include:

* high overall quality of implementation results;

+ ability to target different semiconductor parts from the same specification;

*  short product run time;

+ ease of learning and use;

» depth and breadth of product features;

* high quality customer support;

* frequency of product updates;

+ target independence;

* conformity with industry standards; and

* competitive pricing.
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We believe that we compete favorably on these factors. However, we expect competition in the EDA
software market for FPGAs and ASICs to continue as new companies enter the market and current competitors
focus on their product lines and services. Many of these competitors are likely to enjoy substantial competitive
advantages, including greater resources that can be devoted to the development, promotion and sale of their
products. In addition, these competitors may have more established sales channels, greater software development
experience and/or greater name recognition.

Employees

As of December 31, 2005, we had 319 employees, of whom 181 were engaged in research and development
and related customer support services, 92 in sales, 15 in marketing and 31 in finance, administration and
operations. With the exception of our employees in France, none of our employees is represented by a labor
union. We have not experienced any work stoppages and consider our relations with our employees to be good.

Executive Officers

Our officers and their ages as of December 31, 2005 are as follows:

Name A_g_g M Since
Gary Meyers ............ 41  Chief Executive Officer, President August 2004
Kenneth S. McElvain . . . ... 46  Chief Technology Officer, Vice President and Director ~ November 1995
AlisaYaffa.............. 42 Chairwoman of the Board of Directors, March 1997
Vice President of Intellectual Property and Secretary October 1998
JohnJ. Hanlon ........... 57 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer October 2005
Andrew Dauman ......... 43  Senior Vice President of Worldwide Engineering September 2005
Andrew Haines .......... 56 Senior Vice President of Marketing September 2005

Gary Meyers was promoted to President and Chief Operating Officer in August 2004 and in October 2004
assumed the role of Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Meyers served as our Vice President of Worldwide Sales from
November 1999 to October 2004 and was Vice President of North American Sales from January 1999 to
November 1999. Mr. Meyers joined Synplicity in January 1998 as Western Area Sales Manager. From 1988
through 1997, Mr. Meyers served in various senior sales and marketing roles at LSI Logic, a semiconductor
company, including from 1996 to 1997 as Director of Marketing of the Communications Products Division, and
from 1994 to 1996 as Major Account Sales Manager. Mr. Meyers holds a Bachelor of Science degree in
Electrical Engineering from the University of Maryland and a Masters of Business Administration degree from
the University of California at Los Angeles.

Kenneth S. McElvain, one of our co-founders, has served as our Chief Technology Officer, Vice President
and Director since inception. Mr. McElvain also served as our President from our inception to January 1996, and
our Chief Executive Officer from January 1996 to July 1997. From March 1990 to January 1994, Mr. McElvain
was a Manager of the logic and timing optimization group and Chief Architect of the AutoLogic logic synthesis
product at Mentor Graphics, a semiconductor design software company. To date, Mr. McElvain has been issued
or allowed 19 patents. Mr. McElvain holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in Mathematics and a Bachelor of Science
degree in Computer Science from Washington State University.

Alisa Yaffa, one of our co-founders, has served as our Chairwoman of the Board of Directors, Vice President
of Intellectual Property and Secretary since March 1997, October 1998 and our inception, respectively. Ms. Yaffa
also served as our Chief Executive Officer from our inception to January 1996 and our President from January
1996 to July 1997. From inception to October 1998, Ms. Yaffa served as our Chief Financial Officer. Prior to
co-founding our company, Ms. Yaffa served in various technical and marketing roles at Cadence, Mentor
Graphics, EDA Systems, Inc. and VLSI Technology, Inc. Ms. Yaffa holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in Applied
Mathematics and Computer Science from University of California at Berkeley.
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John J. Hanlon joined Synplicity as Senior Vice President of Finance, and Chief Financial Officer in
October 2005. Mr. Hanlon served as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer at Accelrys, Inc./
Pharmacopeia, Inc. from June 2002 to January 2005. From August 2000 to March 2002, Mr. Hanlon was Chief
Financial Officer at DCTI. From September 1988 to May 2000, Mr. Hanlon was Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer, at Personic Software. Previously, Mr. Hanlon was Senior Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer and Treasurer, at MDL Information Systems for 10 years and also spent 9 years in public accounting at
Coopers & Lybrand, LLP. Mr. Hanlon holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting from California State
University, Hayward, and is a Certified Public Accountant.

Andrew Dauman was promoted to Senior Vice President of Worldwide Engineering, in September 2005. In
this role Mr. Dauman oversees the company’s global engineering team to ensure continuous quality
improvements. Mr. Dauman joined Synplicity in August 1994 as our third employee and served as Vice
President, Worldwide Engineering between May 2005 and September 2005. Mr. Dauman also held various
positions from CAE Manger to Vice President of Corporate Applications Engineering from June 1996 to May
2005. Prior to joining Synplicity, Mr. Dauman was a member of the AutoLogic ASIC synthesis team at Mentor
Graphics Corporation. Before Mentor Graphics, Mr. Dauman worked as a CPU designer at Prime Computer, Inc.
and Raytheon Company. Mr. Dauman holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Electrical Engineering from Boston
University.

Andrew Haines was promoted to Senior Vice President of Marketing in September 2005. Mr. Haines
re-joined Synplicity as Vice President of Marketing in September 2004. Mr. Haines served as Vice President of
Operations of Catalytic Inc. from January 2004 to September 2004 and Senior Vice President of Marketing of
ARC International from October 2002 to October 2003. Mr. Haines originally joined us in November 1996 as our
Vice President of Marketing and remained in that capacity until September 2002, when he departed to pursue
interests in the semiconductor intellectual property industry. Before joining Synplicity in 1996, Mr. Haines was
President and founder of Page Mill Marketing. Mr. Haines holds a Bachelor of Science in Physics from the
University of Wisconsin.

ITEM 1A.RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the following risks together with all of the other information contained in this
Form 10-K. The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones we face. If any of the
circumstances described below were to occur, our business, financial condition and results of operations could
be materially adversely affected. This Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and
uncertainties. Qur actual results may differ significantly from the results discussed in the forward-looking
statements. Factors that might cause such differences include, but are not limited to, the risk factors set forth
below.

Factors Affecting Future Operating Results
Risks Relating to Business

See discussion under the caption “Recent Development” in Part 1, Item 1 of this Form 10-K

We have relied and expect to continue to rely on sales of our Synplify Pro product for a substantial portion
of our license revenue and a decline in sales of this product could cause our license revenue to decline

Historically, we have derived a significant majority of our revenue from sales of our Synplify Pro product.
In the future we also expect to rely on Synplify Premier for a substantial portion of our revenue. License revenue
from our Synplify Pro product accounted for 49%, 48% and 53% of our total license revenue in 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively. We expect that revenue from this product will continue to account for a significant share of
our license revenue for at least the next 12 months. Any factors which adversely affect the pricing of, or demand
for, our Synplify Pro and Synplify Premier products could cause our license revenue to decline and our business
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to suffer. Factors that may affect sales of our Synplify Pro and Synplify Premier products, some of which are
beyond our control, include the following:

» overall market conditions, including an economic downturn in both domestic and foreign markets;

» performance, quality and total cost of our software products relative to other logic synthesis products for
FPGAs, including those offered at little or no cost by FPGA manufacturers;

« quality and performaﬁce of our sales teams in individual geographic locations;

+ growth, changing technological requirements and degree of competition in the programmable
semiconductor market, particularly with respect to FPGAs; and

* maintenance and enhancement of our existing relationships with leading manufacturers of FPGAs,
which may provide us advance information or detailed data about their FPGAs and software.

Qur revenue could decline substantially if our existing customers do not continue to purchase additional
licenses or maintenance from us, or if existing resale agreements with FPGA manufacturers are canceled

We rely on sales of additional licenses to our existing customers, as well as annual maintenance renewals
for our products. Additional license sales to our existing customers represented 79% of our license sales in 2005
and 78% of our license sales in 2004 and 2003. If we fail to sell additional licenses for our products to our
existing customers, we would experience a material decline in revenue. Even if we are successful in selling our
products to new customers, the level of our revenue could be harmed if our existing customers do not continue to
purchase a substantial number of additional licenses from us or fail to renew their mainteénance. Our success in
generating revenue from existing customers is dependent on maintaining our relationships with those customers
as well as increased need for and usage of our products by those customers. Additionally, we experienced lower
rates of maintenance renewal during 2003 and 2002 compared to prior years for reasons including, but not
limited to, customers’ business conditions or budget restrictions. If we were to again experience declines in
maintenance renewal rates, our maintenance revenue could stop growing or decrease.

We have agreements with certain FPGA manufacturers to resell a version of our Synplify product. Some of
these agreements allow for cancetlation with a notice period. Revenue recognized from these agreements
generated 7% of our revenue in 2005, 8% of our revenue 2004 and 7% of our revenue in 2003. If these
agreements were canceled or not renewed, our revenue could decline.

We have been experiencing and may continue to experience increased competition as a result of FPGA
manufacturers competing in the design software market or investing in emerging software companies

FPGA manufacturers currently compete in the FPGA design software market by licensing their own synthesis
products at little or no cost and/or by distributing our competitors’ products. For example, both Altera and Xilinx
provide synthesis products that are competitive with our Synplify and Synplify Pro products and that adversely
impact the price or market for our FPGA synthesis products or harm our business and financial prospects. FPGA
manufacturers may also choose to assist, through financial, equity investment or other support, emerging EDA
software companies whose products could compete with or outperform ours. An increase in the number of our
competitors or the quality and availability of competing products could reduce the value of our products in the
market place and adversely affect our business. In particular, a greater improvement in the quality of results of
vendor supplied synthesis tools compared to our tools may result in reduced demand for our products.

The Structured/platform ASIC market has recently emerged and its continued development is an element
of our future growth and profitability

A new breed of ASIC devices called Structured/platform ASICs has emerged. In 2003, we introduced the
first custom architecture-specific synthesis tool for NEC Electronics’ new Structured ASIC device as well as our
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first physical synthesis product for LSI Logic’s new platform ASIC device. In 2004, we customized our physical
synthesis product for NEC Electronics’ Structured ASIC device. In 2005, we delivered a customized physical
synthesis product for Fujitsu Microelectronics’ Structured ASIC device, as well as entered into a new
development project with NEC Electronics where we will help develop a new capability for their Structured
ASIC product. We are investing significant resources in customizing our products for this new market. Failure of
the Structured/platform ASIC market to develop, or our failure to penetrate that market, would have a material
adverse effect on our revenue and operating results.

See discussion under the caption “Recent Development” in Part 1, Item 1 of this Form 10-K
Our near-term revenue growth could decline as a result of increases in sales of time-based licenses

Historically, we have seen an increase in the number and dollar amount of time-based license agreements.
Time-based licenses include maintenance services for the duration of their respective terms. Revenue from time-
based licenses is allocated between license and maintenance revenue in‘similar proportion to perpetual license
transactions, and recognized on a straight-line basis over the period of the maintenance. Time-based license
revenue accounted for approximately 37% of our total license revenue in 2005 and 39% and 29% of our total
license revenue in 2004 and 2003, respectively. In the future, customers may prefer time-based licenses over
perpetual licenses for our newer, higher-priced products. Increases in the percentage of time-based licenses could
affect our near-term revenue growth due to the delayed timing of revenue recognition for such licenses. If our
average selling price of time-based licenses decreases, or if customers do not renew such licenses, our revenue
could also decline.

We depend on our marketing, product development and sales relationships with leading FPGA
manufacturers, and if these relationships suffer, we may have difficulty introducing and selling our FPGA
synthesis products and our revenue could decline

We believe that our success in maintaining acceptance in the FPGA market depends in part on our ability to
maintain or further develop our strategic marketing, product development and sales relationships with leading
FPGA manufacturers, including Altera and Xilinx. We believe our relationships with leading FPGA
manufacturers are important in validating our technology, facilitating broad market acceptance of our FPGA
synthesis products and enhancing our sales, marketing and distribution capabilities. For example, we attempt to
coordinate our product offerings with future releases of Altera’s and Xilinx’s FPGA components and software. If
we are unable to maintain or enhance our existing relationships with major FPGA vendors, we may have
difficulty selling our FPGA synthesis products or we may not be able to introduce products on a timely basis that
capitalize on new FPGA component characteristics or software feature enhancements.

Our sales and operating results have in the past been, and may in the future be, negatively impacted by
deteriorating economic conditions in the United States and other major countries in which we operate

Although revenue has increased in our United States operations in 2004 and 2005, we have in the past
experienced negative effects from economic downturns in the United States and other countries. As recently as
2004, we have seen customers tightly control spending and reduce or delay purchase orders. Industry slowdowns
could reemerge, and may extend to other geographic areas. For example, the recent increase in worldwide fuel
prices could result in weakened economic conditions in the United States and other geographic areas and
adversely affect our business.

We may not succeed in continuing to develop, market and sell new or enhanced commercially acceptable
logic synthesis, physical synthesis and verification products, and our operating results may decline as a
result

See discussion under the caption “Recent Development” in Part 1, Item 1 of this Form 10-K

We develop logic synthesis, physical synthesis and verification products that leverage our core capabilities.
We also develop new features for our existing products. In addition, we have developed customized tools for
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certain Structured/platform ASIC products. Customizing products and developing new features for existing
products that meet the needs of electronic product designers require significant investments in research and
development. If we fail to continue to introduce customized products or enhanced versions of existing products
that are commercially acceptable in a timely and cost-effective manner, our business could be negatively
affected. Growing competition, technological changes and other market factors that negatively affect the demand
for FPGAs and ASICs could also adversely affect our revenue. Our future growth and profitability will depend in
large part on our ability to gain market acceptance of our products outside of our Synplify Pro product, especially
our ASIC products, as well as recently introduced products, such as our Synplify DSP and Synplify Premier
products. We cannot be certain that our newer products, our entry into the ASIC logic synthesis product market
or other new markets, or our acquired products, will be successful. If customers do not widely adopt such
products, our operating results could decline.

We rely on our marketing, sales and product and library support relationships with leading ASIC
manufacturers, and if we fail to maintain or expand such relationships, we may have difficulty selling our
ASIC products and our revenue could be negatively impacted

We believe that our success in penetrating the ASIC market depends in part on our ability to develop
strategic marketing, sales and product and library support relationships with leading ASIC manufacturers. We
believe relationships with leading ASIC manufacturers are important in validating our technology, facilitating
market acceptance of our ASIC products and enhancing our sales, marketing and distribution capabilities.
Relationships we have established to date include Artisan Components (which was acquired by ARM Holdings
PLC), Fujitsu Microelectronics, IBM Microelectronics, LSI Logic, NEC Electronics, Samsung Elecironics,
Virtual Silicon Technology Inc., and others. These ASIC and ASIC library vendors have worked with us to
develop and qualify our software into all or a portion of their ASIC design flows. If we are unable to sustain
these relationships or develop relationships with other key ASIC manufacturers or do not do so in a timely
manner, we may have difficulty selling our ASIC products. In addition, we may not be able to enhance our
products in a timely manner to capitalize on new ASIC component characteristics or software feature
enhancements, which could negatively impact our revenue growth.

See discussion under the caption “Recent Development” in Part 1, Item 1 of this Form 10-K

As we enter into development agreements with semiconductor manufacturers for our products, our
revenue could become more unpredictable

We have entered into, and expect to continue to enter into, development agreements with semiconductor
manufacturers to customize our ASIC synthesis, Structured/platform ASIC physical synthesis and FPGA
synthesis tools for certain of their products. The timing of revenue recognition on these agreements may be
affected by the following factors which involve uncertainty:

s our development schedule;
* our product’s performance;
» delivery of our product;

* customer acceptance of our product, which may not occur until some time after we first deliver the
product; and

* timing of payments which are associated with product acceptance.

- Difficulties in predicting revenue from these arrangements may cause revenue to vary from our forecasts,
and as a result, may cause our operating results to decline. In addition, failure to enter into new development
arrangements that replace revenue recognized from past development arrangements could cause total revenues to
decline.

See discussion under the caption “Recent Development” in Part 1, Item 1 of this Form 10-K
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Our revenue may decline if other vendors’ products are no longer compatible with ours or other vendors
bundle their products with thoese of our competitors and sell them at lower prices

Our ability to sell our products depends in part on the compatibility of our products with other vendors’
semiconductor design software and verification products. These vendors may change their products so that they
will no longer be compatible with our products or may restrict our access to their products, either physically or
economically. Some vendors already bundle their products with other logic synthesis, physical synthesis or
verification products and sell the bundle at lower prices, and more vendors may do so in the future. As a result,
any of these factors may negatively affect our ability to offer commercially viable or competitive products or
may reduce sales of, or increase costs for, our products.

We may not be able to effectively compete against other providers of products used to design FPGAs and
ASIC:s as a result of their greater financial resources, product offerings and distribution channels, which
could cause our sales to decline

We face significant competition from larger companies that market suites of semiconductor design software
products that address all or almost all steps of semiconductor design or which incorporate intellectual property
components for semiconductors. These competitors have greater financial resources and name recognition than
we do. We believe that Cadence, Synopsys, Mentor Graphics and Magma, each of which is also currently
competing with us by marketing certain logic synthesis or verification products, could provide suites of products
or individual products that include the functionality we currently provide in our products and at lower prices, or
may otherwise have more favorable relationships with customers. If these or other vendors provide lower cost
logic synthesis, physical synthesis or verification products that outperform our products in addition to having
broader applications of their existing product lines, our products could become difficult to sell. In addition, we
believe our ASIC synthesis and physical synthesis products must provide substantially higher quality and value
to potential customers for us to be successful in obtaining meaningful market share in the ASIC software tools
market. Even if our competitors’ standard products offer functionality equivalent to that of our products, we face
a substantial risk that a significant number of customers would elect to pay a premium for similar functionality
rather than purchase products from a less well-known vendor. Increased competition may negatively affect our
business and future operating results by leading to price or market share reductions, or higher selling expenses.

Our revenue could be reduced if larger semiconductor design software companies make acquisitions in
order to join their extensive distribution capabilities with our competitors’ products

Larger semiconductor design software vendors, such as Cadence, Synopsys, Mentor Graphics and Magma,
may acquire or establish cooperative relationships with other companies that may offer or develop competitive
products. Because larger semiconductor design software vendors have significant financial and organizational
resources, they may be able to further penetrate the logic synthesis, physical synthesis or verification markets by
leveraging the technology and expertise of smaller companies and utilizing their own extensive distribution
channels. We expect that the semiconductor design software product industry will continue to consolidate, as
evidenced by recent acquisitions of Nassda Corporation by Synopsys and Verisity Ltd. by Cadence. It is possible
that new competitors or alliances among competitors may emerge and rapidly acquire significant market share,
which would harm our business and financial prospects.

Significant errors in our products or the failure of our products to conform to specifications could result in
our customers demanding refunds from us or asserting claims for damages against us

Because our logic synthesis, physical synthesis and verification products are complex, our products could
fail to perform as anticipated or produce semiconductors that contain errors which go undetected at any point in
the customers’ design cycle. While we continually test our products for errors and work with users through our
customer support service organization to identify and correct errors in our software and other product problems,
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errors in our products may be found in the future. Although a number of these errors may prove to be immaterial,
many of these errors could be significant. The detection of any significant errors may result in:

» the loss of or delay in market acceptance and sales of our products;

+ delays in shipping dates for our products;

» diversion of development resources from new products to fix errors in existing products;

* injury to our reputation;

* costs of corrective actions or returns of defective products;

* reduction in rates of maintenance renewals; or

+ product liability claims or damage awards.

We warrant that our products will operate in accordance with certain specifications. If our products fail to
conform to these specifications, customers could demand a refund for the purchase price or assert and collect on
claims for damages. Although we maintain general business insurance, our coverage does not extend to product

liability claims and we cannot assure that our resources would be sufficient to pay a damages award if one were
to arise.

Moreover, because our products are used in connection with other vendors’ products that are used to design
complex FPGAs and ASICs, significant liability claims may be asserted against us if our products.do-not work
properly, individually or with other vendors’ products. Our agreements with customers typically contain
provisions intended to limit our exposure to liability claims. However, these limitations may not preclude all
potential claims-and we do not insure against such liabilities. Regardless of their merit, liability claims could
require us to spend significant time and money in litigation and divert management’s attention from other
business pursuits. If successful, a product liability claim could require us to pay significant damages. Any claim,
whether or not successful, could seriously damage our reputation and our business.

We may not be successful in integrating the businesses or technologies that we may acquire, or the
expected benefits may not be realized as projected

We may make additional acquisitions in the future as a part of our efforts to increase revenue and expand
our product offerings. In addition to added direct costs, acquisitions pose a number of risks, including:

* integration of the acquired products and employees into our business;

* integration of sales channels and training of our sales force for new product offerings;

+ failure to realize expected synergies;

* failure of acquired products to achieve projected sales;

* assumption of unknown liabilities; and '

» failure to understand and compete effectively in markets in which we have limited experience.

While we make efforts to analyze acquisition candidates carefully, we cannot be certain that any completed

acquisitions will positively impact our business. Future acquisitions could also subject us to significant asset
impairment or restructuring charges.

We may not be able to preserve the value of our products’ intellectual property rights and other vendors
could challenge our intellectual property rights

Our products are differentiated from those of our competitors by our internally developed technology that is
incorporated into our products. If we fail to protect our intellectual property rights, other vendors could sell logic
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synthesis, physical synthesis or verification products with features similar to ours, which could reduce demand
for our products. We protect our intellectual property rights through a combination of copyright, trade secret and
trademark laws. We have filed a number of patent applications and to date have been issued or allowed
approximately 30 patents, all of which are U.S. patents. We generally enter into confidentiality or license
agreements with our employees, consultants and corporate partners, and generally seek to control access to our
intellectual property rights and the distribution of our logic synthesis, physical synthesis and verification
products, documentation and other proprietary information. However, we believe that these measures afford only
limited protection, There is the possibility that the validity of some of our patents may be challenged in the
future. Others may develop technologies that are similar or superior to our technology or design around the
copyrights and trade secrets we own. Despite our efforts to protect our proprietary rights, unauthorized parties
may attempt to copy or otherwise improperly obtain and use our products or technology. Policing unauthorized
use of our products is difficult and expensive, and we cannot be certain that the steps we have taken will prevent
misappropriation of our technology, particularly in foreign countries where the laws may not protect our
proprietary rights as fully as those in the United States. For example, with respect to our sales and support
operations in India, Indian laws do not protect proprietary rights to the same extent as the United States, and
Indian statutory law does not protect service marks. OQur means of protecting our proprietary rights may be
inadequate.

We rely on the services of key personnel, particularly those in our engineering and sales organizations
whose knowledge of our business and technical expertise would be difficult to replace, and turnover or
other personnel issues in those organizations could negatively impact our revenue

Our products and technologies are complex and we rely on experienced and knowledgeable research and
development and sales personnel. We depend substantially on the continued service of Gary Meyers, our
President and Chief Executive Officer, and Kenneth S. McElvain, our Chief Technology Officer, Vice President
and a founder. We also depend on our sales personnel, particularly in certain areas of Europe and Asia where we
employ a relatively small sales team. For example, in 2004 we experienced weakness in certain of our Asian
sales locations due to turnover within our Asia sales force. There are a limited number of qualified people with
the technical skills and understanding of FPGAs and ASICs and/or EDA software necessary for our business, and
if we are unable to retain or find suitable replacements for turnover of key personnel in our engineering and sales
organizations, our business could be adversely affected.

Risks Relating to an Investment in Our Common Stock

Our quarterly operating results and stock price may fluctuate because our ability to accurately forecast
our quarterly sales is limited, our costs are relatively fixed in the short term and we expect our business to
be affected by seasonality

Our ability to accurately forecast quarterly sales is limited, which makes it difficult to predict the quarterly
revenue that we will recognize. In addition, the time required to initiate and complete a sale for our FPGA
products is relatively short, and our ability to foresee and react to changes in customer demand for our products
may be limited and therefore inaccurate. Most of our costs are for personnel and facilities, which are relatively
fixed in the short term. If we have a shortfall in revenue in relation to our expectations, we may be unable to
reduce our expenses quickly to avoid lower quarterly operating results. Consequently, our quarterly operating
results could fluctuate, and the fluctuations could adversely affect the market price of our common stock. In
addition, in the past we have experienced fluctuations in the sale of licenses for our products due to seasonality.
For example, sales may decline during the summer months, and we have experienced and anticipate we will
continue to experience relatively lower product bookings in our first quarter due to patterns in the capital
budgeting and purchasing cycles of our current and prospective customers and the economic incentives for our
sales force. These factors may lead to fluctuations in our quarterly operating results.
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We have a history of losses and may experience losses in the future, which could result in the market price
of our common stock declining

Although we had net income of $6.6 million in 2005 and $2.2 million in 2004, we had a net loss of
$377,000 in 2003 and have had significant net losses in the past, including a net loss of $3.3 million in 2002. We
expect to continue to incur significant levels of operating expenses. Since the majority of our expenses are
salaries and related benefits, our ability to offset a revenue shortfall is limited. If revenue does not increase or
declines, we may not be able to manage our costs in time to achieve profitability for the applicable period
involved. If we are not profitable, the market price of our common stock may decline, perhaps substantially. Our
expenses may increase in the next 12 months as we:

» hire additional employees;
* increase compensation for existing employees;
+ increase marketing efforts; and

* maintain compliance with future corporate governance regulations

Any failure to increase our new product bookings and revenue as we implement our product and distribution
strategies would also harm our ability to achieve or maintain profitability and could negatively impact the market
price of our commen stock.

If we experience an increase in the length of our sales cycle, our quarterly operating results could become
more unpredictable and our stock price may decline as a result

We experience sales cycles, or the time between an initial customer contact and completion of a sale, of
generally two weeks to several months for our FPGA products, depending on the product. When the economic
downturn began in 2001, we experienced an increase in the length of our sales cycle which has since stabilized. If
we experience such an increase in the length of our sales cycle again, our quarterly operating results could suffer
and our stock price could decline as a result. The sales cycles for certain of our ASIC products, including Certify
and Synplify ASIC, are substantially longer than those of our FPGA products, which could result in additional
unpredictability of our quarterly revenue, especially if interest in our ASIC products increase. In addition, the
timing, performance and quality of product releases from competitors as well as releases of our own products can
cause sales cycles to increase as customers evaluate the new products.

Our officers and persons affiliated with our directors hold a substantial portion of our stock and could
reject mergers or other business combinations that shareholders may believe to be desirable

As of December 31, 2005, our directors, officers and individuals or entities affiliated with our directors
owned approximately 44% of our outstanding common stock as a group. Acting together, these shareholders
would be able to significantly influence all matters that our shareholders vote upon, including the election of
directors or the rejection of a merger or other business combination that other shareholders may believe to be
desirable.

Our common stock may be subject to substantial price and volume fluctuations due to a number of
factors, many of which will be beyond our control, which may prevent our shareholders from reselling our
common stock at a profit

The securities markets have experienced significant price and volume fluctuations over recent years and the
market prices of the securities of technology companies have been especially volatile. For example, our stock had
closing prices ranging between a high of $8.75 and a low of $4.05 during the 24 months ended December 31,
2005. This market volatility, as well as current or future environmental, general economiic, market or political
conditions including; recent natural disasters in various geographic areas, pandemics or other large scale health
disasters, the war in Iraq, terrorist activity or other acts of destruction could reduce the market price of our
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common stock regardless of our operating performance. Furthermore, because our stock generally trades at
relatively low volumes, any sudden increase in trading volumes can cause significant volatility in the stock price.
In addition, our operating results could be below the expectations of investment analysts and investors, and in
response, the market price of our common stock could decrease significantly. In the past, companies that have
experienced volatility in the market price of their stock have been the object of securities class action litigation. If
we were the object of securities class action litigation, it could result in substantial costs, liabilities and a
diversion of management’s attention and resources.

Other risks

Our operating results would suffer if we were subject to a protracted infringement claim or a significant
damage award

Although we have not been subject to infringement litigation in the past, substantial litigation and threats of
litigation regarding intellectual property rights exist in our industry. We expect that logic synthesis, physical
synthesis and verification products may be increasingly subject to third-party infringement claims as the number
of competitors in our industry segment grows and the functionality of products in different industry segments
overlaps. We are not aware that our products employ technology that infringes any valid proprietary rights of
third parties. However, third parties may claim that we infringe their intellectual property rights. Any claims,
with or without merit, could: ‘

* result in costly litigation and/or damage awards;
* be time consuming to defend;

* divert our management’s attention and resources;
* cause product shipment delays; or

* require us to seek to enter into royalty or licensing agreements.

These royalty or licensing agreements may not be available on terms acceptable to us, if at all. A successful
claim of product infringement against us or our failure to license the infringed or similar technology could
adversely affect our business because we would not be able to sell the impacted product without exposing
ourselves to litigation risk and damages. Furthermore, redevelopment of the product so as to avoid infringement
would cause us to incur significant additional expense. Although we maintain general business insurance, it does
not cover infringement claims. We would be required to pay any damages and legal expenses from a successful
claim ourselves. In addition, because we also provide standard warranties against and indemnification for the
potential infringement of third party intellectual property rights to our customers, we would be financially
exposed to satisfy these obligations to our customers.

As we continue to expand our international operations, we are subject to additional risks and exposures,
including economic conditions in foreign locations, foreign exchange rate fluctuations, political and
regulatory conditions and other risks

Customers outside North America accounted for approximately $26.4 million, $24.2 million and $20.5
million of our total revenue in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Although international revenue has grown over
the last few years, we experienced effects of the economic downturn during 2002 in parts of Europe and Japan,
and experienced negative effects from the SARS epidemic on our Asia business during 2003. A return of such
economic conditions, an Avian flu outbreak or pandemic or an extension of such conditions to other international
locations, would adversely impact our business.

We have international offices in the United Kingdom, France, Germany, the Netherlands, Sweden, Israel,
India, Japan, Korea, Taiwan, the People’s Republic of China and Turkey. We also rely on indirect sales in some
areas of Asia, Europe and elsewhere. Our sales contracts generally provide for payment for our products in U.S.
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dollars. However, direct sales to our customers in Japan are in yen and we expect all such future sales there will
be denominated in yen. We enter into foreign currency forward exchange contracts designed to reduce our
exposure to changes in the Japanese yen. Our expenses incurred in foreign locations are generally denominated in
the respective local currency, and as a result, our future revenue and expense levels from international operations
may be unpredictable due to exchange rate fluctuations. Although we have increased our international sales
activities, we still have limited experience in marketing and directly selling our products internationally. Our
international operations may be subject to other risks, including:

» relatively higher personnel and operating costs which may not result in additional revenue;

* revenue may not be sufficient to cover the expenses associated with establishing a new or expanded
international location;

» the impact of local economic conditions, such as interest rate increases or inflation, which may lead to
higher cost of capital and lower demand for products;

» greater difficulty in accounts receivable collection and longer collection periods;

» unexpected changes in regulatory requirements, including increased tariffs, government ownership of
communications systems or laws relating to use of and sales over the internet;

+ difficulties and costs of staffing and managing foreign operations;
» reduced protection for intellectual property rights in some countries;

+ potentially adverse tax consequences, including taxes due on the exercise of stock options or purchase
of shares under employee plans by foreign employees and the impact of expiry of tax holidays or
applicability of withholding or value added taxes;

+ foreign currency fluctuations; and

» the impact of epidemic situations such as the SARS epidemic that occurred in 2003,

Modifications to our effective tax rates or government reviews of our tax returns could affect our results of
operations

We are subject to income and transaction taxes in the United States and in multiple foreign locations.
Determining our worldwide provision for income taxes involves judgment and estimates and we cannot be
certain that no subsequent adjustments will be needed should updated information become available.

Our annual effective tax rate is calculated on the basis of our expected level of profitability and includes
items such as the usage of tax loss carryforwards or credits that result in a federal and state tax minimum
provision and income taxes on earnings of certain foreign subsidiaries. To the extent our expected profitability
changes during the year, the effective tax rate would be revised to reflect any changes in the projected
profitability. We have been subject to tax audits in the past including income, sales and property tax audits, and
may be subject to additional domestic and international tax audits in the future. Although we believe our tax
estimates are reasonable, we cannot be certain that the results of any audit will not require any adjustments to our
historical income. tax provisions and accruals. If additional taxes are assessed during an audit, our operating
results or financial position could be materially affected. As net loss carry forwards and credits expire, our
effective United States income tax rate will increase significantly. This decline in our profitability could
negatively impact the market price of our common stock.

Changes in financial accounting standards related to equity compensation will cause us to record
additional expense in the future, which will result in a reduction in our net income

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS 123(R)”), which will be effective in the first

25




quarter of 2006. SFAS 123(R) will result in our recognition of substantial compensation expense due to our
employee stock options and employee stock purchase plan. We currently use the intrinsic value method to
measure compensation expense for stock-based awards to our employees. Under this standard, we generally do
not recognize any compensation from stock option grants we issue under our stock option plans or from the
discounts we provide under our employee stock purchase plan.

Under the new standard, we are required to adopt a fair-value-based method for measuring the
compensation expense associated with employee stock awards. We expect to adopt the “modified prospective”
approach, which will result in compensation cost for new or modified awards including cancellations or
repurchases issued after the effective date of January 1, 2006. Additionally, compensation cost for unvested
awards that exist as of the effective date will be recognized as options vest. The Stock-Based Compensation
section shown in Note 1 of the footnotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements provides our approximate pro
forma net income (loss) and earnings per share as if we had used a fair-value-based method similar to the
methods required under SFAS 123(R), although calculated without all requirements of SFAS 123(R) considered,
to measure the compensation expense for newly issued and previously existing employee stock awards during
2005.

It is unclear how investors and analysts will react to the additional compensation expense we are required to
report under SFAS 123(R), and our stock price could be negatively affected. In addition, we have not yet
determined how, if at all, our compensation practices will change in response to SFAS 123(R) and what, if any,
effects the changes will have on our ability to recruit and retain well-qualified employees.

Corporate governance regulations have recently increased our costs and may further increase our costs

Changes in laws and regulations affecting public companies, including the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, have imposed new requirements on us and on our officers, directors, attorneys and independent
accountants. In order to comply with these new rules, we have added internal resources and have utilized
additional outside legal, accounting and advisory services, which have increased and are likely to continue
increasing our operating expenses. In particular, we expect to incur additional administrative expenses as we
maintain compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which requires management to report on, and
our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm to attest to, our internal controls. In addition, if we undergo
significant modifications to our structure through personnel or system changes, acquisitions, or otherwise, it may
be increasingly difficult to maintain compliance with the existing and evolving corporate governance regulations.
We may also face challenges with our review and reporting of the effectiveness of internal controls over financial
reporting due to changes in materiality thresholds, interpretive literature and other procedures in future reviews.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal office is lécated in a leased facility in Sunnyvale, California which houses all of our marketing,
administration and finance employees, the majority of our research and development and related customer
support service employees, and some sales employees. All our offices are currently leased.

Approximate size  Expiration of

Location Purpose (in Sq.Ft) Lease
North America:

Sunnyvale, CA ...................... Headquarters 66,212 8/31/2007
Andover, MA ............. AP Sales 3,549 6/25/2007
Beaverton, OR ...................... R&D 1,854 6/30/2007
Lisle, IL ...t Sales 1,195 8/31/2008
Boulder, CO ..............0......... ‘ R&D 1,040 - 3/31/2007
SanDiego, CA ........... ... .. ... Sales 140 5/14/2007
International:

Berkshire, UK . ..................... Sales 2,300 3/17/2007
Montpellier, France .................. R&D 1,560 1/15/2010
Bangalore, India . .................... Sales 1,320 10/15/2007
Ankara, Turkey ..................... R&D 1,195 8/15/2007
Kista,Sweden ...................... Sales 538 1/31/2007

The rest of our office leases are not more than 12 months in duration. We expect that our current leased
facilities will be sufficient for our needs during 2006. However, we may choose to expand certain existing sales
and/or development offices or establish new ones during the year.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are not currently involved in any material litigation.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.
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PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

PRICE RANGE OF SYNPLICITY COMMON STOCK
Our common stock has been traded on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol “SYNP” since

October 12, 2000. The following table sets forth for the period indicated the high and low closing sale prices for
our common stock, as reported by the Nasdaq National Market.

High  Low

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2005

First QUarter . ... ...ttt e $7.04 $5.61
Second QUArET .. ... ...ttt e $6.15  $5.00
Third Quarter ......................... P $7.95 $5.55
Fourth QUarter ... ...t e e e $8.34  $6.17
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2004

FIrst QUAITET . .ottt t et e e et e e $8.75  $6.05
SECONA QUATTET . . ..\ttt $8.10  $5.49
Third QUarter . ... ... $590 $4.05
FoUrth QUATTET ...ttt e e e e e $6.24  $4.90

On December 30, 2005, the last reported sale price of our common stock on the Nasdaq National Market
was $8.30 per share. As of March 1, 2006 there were 84 holders of record of our common stock.

The information required by this Item regarding equity compensation plans is incorporated by reference
under the section entitled “Executive Compensation—Equity Compensation Plan Information” that is contained
in our Proxy Statement for our 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, to be filed by us with the SEC within 120
days of the end of our fiscal year pursuant to General Instruction G(3) of Form 10-K (“Proxy Statement”).

DIVIDEND POLICY

To date, we have paid no cash dividends on our common stock, and have no current intentions to do so.
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ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The following table provides information with respect to purchases we made of our common stock during
2005 pursuant to our stock repurchase program:

Total Number of Maximum

Total Shares Purchased Number of Shares

Nohares | Pricepaid " Amnounced  Purchassd Under

Purchased  per Share Program @ the Program ®

January 1, 2005 through January 31,2005 ... ... —_ § — —_ 725,490
February 1, 2005 through February 28,2005® . ... 204,819  $6.32 204,819 520,671
March 1, 2005 through March 31,2005 ® ......... 36,600  $6.47 36,600 484,071
April 1, 2005 through April 30,2005 .. ... ... 32916  $5.62 32,916 451,155
May 1, 2005 through May 31,2005 ® , ............ 159,308  $5.78 159,308 —
May 1, 2005 through May 31,2005@ . ............ 124,116  $5.78 124,116 875,884
June 1, 2005 through June 30,2005 @ . ............ — § — — 875,884
July 1, 2005 through July 31,2005@ ., ............ —  $ — — 875,884
August 1, 2005 through August 31,2005@ ., ... ... .. 70,710  $6.44 70,710 805,174
September 1, 2005 through September 30, 2005 @ . .. —  $ — — 805,174
October 1, 2005 through October 31,2005@ .. ..... — % — — 805,174
November 1, 2005 through November 30, 2005@ . ., — $ — — 805,174
December 1, 2005 through December 31,2005 @ . . .. — $ — — 805,174
Total ... o 628,469  $6.06 628,469 805,174

@) In May 2004, our Board of Directors authorized a stock repurchase program of up to one million shares of
our common stock over a 12 month period, which was subsequently renewed as a new plan in May 2005 for
an additional one million shares of common stock for another 12 months. Shares will be repurchased in the
open market at times and prices we consider appropriate. The timing of purchases and the exact number of
shares to be purchased will depend on market conditions.

) Authorized under May 2004 plan

@ Authorized under May 2005 plan
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data below should be read in conjunction with “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and our consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto. The selected consolidated statement of operations data for the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 and the selected consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 2005
and 2004 are derived from, and are qualified by reference to, the audited consolidated financial statements
included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The selected consolidated statement of operations data for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 and
the selected consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 are derived from, and
qualified by reference to, audited consolidated financial statements that are not included in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

The historical results presented below are not necessarily indicative of future performance.
Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

(in thousands, except per share data)
Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:

Revenue:
LB .ottt $34,133  $31,744 $27,744 $25,830 $32,126
Maintenance . ...ttt 27,802 25210 21,816 19,777 17,076
TOtaAl TEVENUE ... ottt e et 61,935 56,954 49,560 45,607 49,202
Cost of revenue: '
Costof lICENSE ..o e 610 553 488 227 237
Cost of MaINtenance . .......couut it 1,775 2,450 2,122 1,877 1,918
Amortization of intangible assets . .......... ... ... oL 890 890 891 322 —
Total COStOfrEVEnE . ... ottt 3,275 3,893 3,501 2,426 2,155
Gross profit . . ...t e 58,660 53,061 46,059 43,181 47,047
Operating expenses:
Research and development .. ........... ... .. . i il 24,332 23495 21,069 19,043 19,353
Salesand marketing ......... ... o i 22,786 21,945 20,740 20,099 21,500
General and administrative . .. ... .. oot in e 6,354 5,593 4,730 4,557 5,493
Stock-based compensation . ....... ... ... e 4) 186 443 542 1,012
Acquired in-process research and development .. .................. — - — 2,800 ~—
Total operating expenses .............. .. ..ot ... 53468 51219 46982 47,041 47,358
Income (l0ss) from OPerations ...........cciiiiviiiiinanincanne 5,192 1,842 (923) (3,860} (31
Other INCOME, MEL .« .. vttt et ittt ettt e 1,549 604 581 900 1,922
Income (loss) before iNCOME taXes . ..o o iii v iieriie e ennnnn 6,741 2,446 (342)  (2,960) 1,611
Income tax Provision ..............c.oiuireeriireniniiiree.s 187 232 35 358 304
Netincome (10SS) . ovvvteere i $6554 $2214 § (377) $(3,318) $ 1,307
Net income (loss) per share: )
Basic net income (loss) pershare . .................. ...l $ 025 $ 009 $ (001 $ (0.13) § 005
Shares used in basic per share calculation ........................ 26480 26,013 25,641 25270 24,422
Diluted net income (loss) pershare .. .........covvvviiennnenn..., $ 023 $ 008 $ (0.01) $ (0.13) $ 0.05
Shares used in diluted per share calculation . ...................... 27,990 27432 25,641 25270 27,205
Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(in thousands)
Consolidated Balanced Sheet Data:
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments ................. $57,099 $48,681 $45,374 $41310 $47,873
Working capital .......... ... $47,312 $37,460 $34,042 $32,623 $39,876
Total @SSELS .\ttt e $78,637 $67,087 $63,461 $60,905 $59,905
Long term obligations, less current portion ....................... $ —§ — 8§ — 8§ — 5 —
Total shareholders’ equity .............. ..o i, $53,846 $44,848 $42,051 $42,173 $43,727



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Certain statements in this “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” are forward-looking statements. These statements relate to future events or our future financial
performance and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our or our
industry’s actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements to be materially different from any
future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed or implied by the forward-looking
statements. These risks and other factors include those listed under “Factors Affecting Future Operating
Results” and elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking
statements by terminology such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “expects,” “ anticipates,” “believes,”

” i«

plans,
“estimates,” “predicts,” “potential,” “continue” or the negative of these terms or other comparable
terminology. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to: the statements under “Critical
Accounting Policies and Estimates” regarding the consolidated financial statements included in this Annual
Report, the statements under “Revenue recognition” regarding the recognition of future revenue from the sale of
licenses, the sale of time based licenses and additional allowances for doubtful accounts; the statements under
“Years Ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003—Cost of Revenue”’; the statements under “Years Ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003—Operating expenses” regarding future operating expenses; the statements
under “Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004- Income Taxes” regarding federal net operating loss and tax
credit carry forwards; the statements under “Liquidity and Capital Resources” concerning the sufficiency of our
available resources to meet cash requirements and the factors which will determine our future cash
requirements; and the statements in “Factors Affecting Future Operating Results.” These statements are only
predictions. Actual events or results may differ materially. In evaluating these statements, you should specifically
consider various factors, including the risks outlined under “Factors Affecting Future Operating Results.” These
factors may cause our actual results to differ materially from any forward-looking statement.

Although we believe that the expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, we
cannot guarantee future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements. Moreover, neither we nor any
other person assumes responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of these forward-looking statements. We
are under no duty to update any of the forward-looking statements after the date of this Annual Report on Form
10-K to conform our prior statements to actual results. Moreover, neither we nor any other person assumes
responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of these statements. These forward-looking statements are made
in reliance upon the safe harbor provision of The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.

You should read the following discussion and analysis in conjunction with our consolidated financial
statements and the related notes thereto included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Synplicity, Synplify, Synplify Pro, Certify, Amplify, Synplify ASIC, and Identify are our registered
trademarks. All other names mentioned herein are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective .
companies.

Company Overview

We are a leading provider of software products that enable the rapid and effective design and verification of
large, complex semiconductors used in networking and communications, military and aerospace; semiconductor,
consumer, and computer and peripheral, and other electronics systems. We operate in one segment, the
development and licensing of software products to these markets. We market and sell our products throughout
the world, principally through our own sales channel. In some parts of Asia and Europe, we sell through
distributors. Distributor sales have been insignificant relative to total sales and we expect this to continue.
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Our geographic distribution of revenue for the last three years has been approximately 58% from North
America, 17% from Japan, 16% from Europe and 9% from the rest of Asia.

Our products include the following:

FPGA Solutions:

L

Synplify and Synplify Pro: In 1995, we introduced Synplify, our logic synthesis product that enables
customers to implement their designs in FPGAs quickly and easily. In May 2000, we launched Synplify
Pro, our advanced FPGA logic synthesis product incorporating improved productivity features and
offering enhanced results.

Synplify Premier: Introduced in October 2005, Synplify Premier builds upon our innovative synthesis
technology and adds new graph-based physical synthesis and real-time simulator-like visibility into
operating FPGA devices. We invented graph-based physical synthesis to improve timing closure by
means of a single-pass physical synthesis flow for 90nm FPGAs.

Identify: In November 2002, we acquired an RTL debug product from Bridges2Silicon, Inc. which we
introduced under a new Synplicity product name, Identify. This product allows engineers to debug their
FPGAs directly within their RTL source code during chip operation.

In 2005, 2004 and 2003, revenue from our FPGA product line accounted for 81%, 83% and 86% of total
revenue, respectively.

DSP Solution:

In July 2004, we introduced Synplify DSP, our first system level synthesis product created to bridge
system level DSP design and analysis and semiconductor hardware design. Synplify DSP performs
high-level DSP optimizations from a Simulink specification.

In 2005, 2004 and 2003, revenue from our DSP product line accounted for 1%, less than 1% and 0% of
total revenue, respectively.

Structured/Platform ASIC and ASIC Synthesis Solutions:

See discussion under the caption “Recent Development” in Part 1, Item 1 of this Form 10-K

Synplify ASIC: In June 2001, we introduced Synplify ASIC, our logic synthesis product for ASIC
design. This product offers fast runtimes, high design capacity and produces circuits that are typically
smaller than competing solutions.

Amplify RapidChip: Our first physical synthesis product was released in December 2003, optimized
specifically for LSI Logic’s new platform ASIC device called RapidChip. The Amplify RapidChip
product is a customized physical synthesis product that uniquely and optimally targets LSI Logic’s
RapidChip architecture.

Amplify ISSP: Our second physical synthesis product was released in May 2004, optimized specifically
for NEC Electronics’ ISSP. The Amplify ISSP product is a customized physical synthesis product that
uniquely and optimally targets NEC Electronics’ ISSP architecture.

Amplify AccelArray: Our third physical synthesis product was released in June 2005, optimized
specifically for Fujitsu Microelectronics’ AccelArray product. Developed in close co-operation with
Fujitsu Microelectronics, Amplify AccelArray is a customized physical synthesis product that uniquely
and optimally targets Fujitsu Microelectronics’ AccelArray architecture.

In 2005, 2004 and 2003, revenue from our Structured/Platform ASIC & ASIC synthesis product line
accounted for 8%, 8% and 6% of total revenue, respectively.
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ASIC Prototyping Solution:

¢ Certify: In 1999, we introduced Certify, a software product for the verification of ASICs using
prototypes consisting of multiple FPGAs. Our Certify product enables design teams to create hardware
prototypes early in the design process when design changes are easier and less costly.

+ In 2005, 2004 and 2003, revenue from our ASIC Prototyping product line accounted for 7%, 5% and 5%
of total revenue, respectively.

Additionally, we periodically provide Custom Software Development services for our customers or partners.
This work typically involves modifications to our existing product line under a statement of work negotiated with
the customer. In 2005, 2004 and 2003, revenue from Custom Software Development services accounted for 3%,
4% and 2% of total revenue, respectively.

Our total revenue is comprised of license revenue and maintenance revenue. For the 2005, 2004 and 2003,
83%, 82% and 88%, respectively, of our sales have come from perpetual and term license sales. The majority of
the remaining sales have come from time-based licenses. Customers who buy perpetual licenses will typically
sign one year maintenance agreements which provide electronic, internet-based technical support and telephone
support as well as unspecified product updates when and if available. Time-based licenses include maintenance
services for the duration of their respective terms. We also offer two-year and three-year term licenses for certain
products under which the customer purchases the first year of maintenance with the license and can renew
maintenance in each of the following one or two years. Custom software development services revenue is
recorded in license revenue.

2005 Financial Highlights
+ Total revenue for 2005 was $61.9 million, a 9% increase from $57.0 million in 2004
* License revenue for 2005 was $34.1 million, a 8% increase from $31.7 million in 2004
* Maintenance revenue for 2005 was $27.8 million, a 10% increase from $25.2 million in 2004
*  Operating income for 2005 was $5.2 million, a 189% increase from $1.8 million in 2004
¢ Net income for 2005 was $6.6 million, a 200% increase from $2.2 million in 2004
* Diluted net income per share for 2005 was $0.23 a 188% increase from $0.08 in 2004
»  Working capital for 2005 was $47.3 million a 26% increase from $37.5 million in 2004

s Deferred revenue for 2005 was $18.4 million a 15% increase from $16.0 million in 2004

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our
consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and
judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. We base our estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, and we evaluate these estimates on an on-going basis.
Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

Revenue Recognition

In accordance with AICPA Statement of Position 98-9, Modification of SOP No. 97-2 with Respect to
Certain Transactions, we recognize revenue based upon the residual method after all elements other than
maintenance have been delivered and the conditions stated below have been met:

* evidence of an arrangement is received from the customer,

33




+ delivery of the product and license key has occurred,
* the fee is fixed or determinable,
» collection of the fee is probable, and

* we have no remaining obligations other than maintenance.

For each sale of a perpetual license, the first year of maintenance is generally sold with the license.
Perpetual license revenue is recognized upon delivery of the product. Maintenance revenue is recognized on a
straight-line basis over the maintenance period since customers under maintenance agreements receive
unspecified product updates, electronic, internet-based technical support and telephone support throughout their
maintenance period, which is typically one year. The majority of our customers renew their maintenance
contracts annually, at or near the list price for maintenance, which is either 15% or 20% of the perpetual license
list price, depending on the product, which establishes vendor specific objective evidence (“VSOE”) of the fair
value of maintenance.

We offer term licenses for certain products under which the customer purchases the first year of
maintenance with the license and can renew maintenance in each of the following years. Revenue from term
licenses is recognized in the same manner as revenue from perpetual licenses as VSOE of the fair value of
maintenance is established by the maintenance renewal pricing.

We also sell time-based licenses to use our software products for specified periods of time. Time-based
licenses include maintenance services only for the duration of their respective terms. Revenue from time-based
licenses is allocated between license and maintenance revenue in similar proportion to perpetual license
transactions, and recognized on a straight-line basis over the period of the maintenance, as we do not have VSOE
of the fair value of maintenance for time-based licenses since it is not priced or offered separately.

In addition, we have provided a version of one of our products to certain field programmable gate array
(“FPGA”) manufacturers for distribution to their customers. As part of this arrangement we have certain
maintenance and support obligations to the FPGA manufacturers. Revenue on this arrangement is also allocated
to license and maintenance revenue and recognized on a straight-line basis over the period of maintenance, as we
do not have VSOE of fair value of maintenance for these arrangements since it is not priced or offered separately.

Furthermore, we may sell time-based licenses and perpetual or term licenses combined within a single
order. For these transactions, we generally recognize revenue from the entire transaction on a straight-line basis
over the term of the longest time-based license in the transaction, as generally we do not have VSOE on time-
based licenses.

We have entered into various development agreements with semiconductor manufacturers to customize
certain of our tools. When time-based licenses are being purchased as part of the agreement, once the contract
has been signed, delivery of the customized product has occurred, collection of the fee is probable and we have
no remaining obligations other than maintenance, we recognize revenue from both the development and license
fees on a straight-line basis over the period of the licenses, as we do not have VSOE for these agreements. When
licenses are not being purchased as part of the agreement, once the contract has been signed, we recognize
revenue from the development fees on a percentage of completion basis. Revenue recognized from these
development agreements represented less than 10% of total revenue in 2005, 2004 and 2003 and is recorded in
license revenue. ‘

We assess whether the fee is fixed or determinable for sales with non-standard payment terms by evaluating
our history of collections from these customers and/or their current financial standing.

We make judgments as to whether collection of the fee is probable based on the analysis provided by our
credit review procedures. Revenue on arrangements to end-user customers that have met all of the revenue
recognition criteria except probability of collection is recognized as collection becomes reasonably assured,
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which is generally as payments are received. Revenue on sales to distributors is considered to have met the
probability of collection criterion when the distributor has resold the product to an end user and either we have
received payment for the product or we assess that we have a substantial and sustained history of collections
from the distributor.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets (“SFAS 142”), goodwill is not amortized but is tested for impairment using a fair value approach.
Goodwill is tested for impairment annually during the fourth quarter as well as whenever indicators of
impairment exist. In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (“SFAS 144”), long-lived assets, including
intangible assets and property and equipment, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. Recoverability of a long lived asset
other than goodwill is measured by comparison of its carrying amount to the expected future undiscounted cash
flows that the asset is expected to generate. An impairment charge is recorded if the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the sum of the expected undiscounted cash flows. Any impairment to be recognized is measured-by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value. Fair value is determined based on
discounted cash flows or appraised values, depending upon the nature of the assets. Significant management
judgment is required in forecasting future operating results and cash flows and, should different conditions
prevail or judgments be made, material write-downs of net intangible assets and/or goodwill could occur;
however, no impairment to date has been recorded. Our intangible assets are being amortized using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful life of three to five years.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We maintain and update quarterly an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the
failure of our customers to make required payments. The balance in the allowance account is comprised of a
specific reserve for any particular receivable when collectibility is not probable and a provision for non-specific
accounts based on a specified range of percentages derived from historical experience applied to the outstanding
balance in each aged group. If after pursuing collection efforts on a specifically reserved receivable, payment is
not expected, the receivable is deemed uncollectible and is written off. Such losses have not been material in any
year, however, if the financial condition of our customers deteriorates, resulting in an impairment of their ability
to make payments, additional allowances may be required. The table in Schedule II, Valuation and Qualifying
Accounts and Reserves of this annual report provides a roll forward of the changes in the allowance for doubtful
accounts.

Valuation Allowance for Deferred Tax Assets

We evaluate the need for a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets in accordance with the requirements
of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 (“SFAS 109”) and such evaluations are based on
available evidence of whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not
be realized. Our evaluation for the year ending December 31, 2005 is subject to the current economic uncertainty
in our industry that limits our ability to generate verifiable forecasts of future domestic taxable income.
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Results of Operations

The following discussion compares our results of operations for 2005 with 2004 and 2004 with 2003. There
is no assurance that our historical operating results are indicative of our future results.

See also discussion under the caption “Recent Development” in Part 1, Item 1 of this Form 10-K

Total revenue

Revenue

$ change % change $change % change
2005 2004 2003 2005-2004 2004-2003

(in millions, except percentages)

Revenue .......... ..., $61.9 $57.0 $49.6 $4.9 9% $7.4 15%

In 2003, our total revenue grew by 9% over 2004. In 2005, license revenue increased by 8% and
maintenance revenue increased by 10% over 2004. While we would expect both license and maintenance
revenue to increase in 2006 compared to 2005, there are a number of factors that could negatively affect that
outcome, including but not limited to the following:

» performance of our sales force;

+ availability of new products and upgrades;

» the acceptance of these new offerings to our customers;

e economic health and markets of our customer base; and

* in the case of maintenance, the decisions made by our customers to purchase or renew mainteniance

contracts.

We expect total revenue in 2006 to be between $66 million and $68 million with approximately 56% from
license revenue and 44% from maintenance revenue.

License revenue

License revenue

$ change % change $change % change

2005 2004 2003 2005-2004 2004-2003
(in millions, except percentages)
Licenserevenue ........................ $34.1 $31.7 $27.7 $24 8% $4.0 14%
As a percentage of total revenue .. ......... 55% 56% 56%

In 2005, license revenue increased 8% or $2.4 million over 2004. Revenue from all product lines increased
while revenue from custom software development services decreased as we completed existing contracts.

Of the $2.4 million increase, the FPGA product line increased $1.0 million, led by Synplify Pro and
Synplify Premier. As we had anticipated, new sales of Synplify decreased in 2005 compared to 2004 as
customers chose Synplify Pro and Synplify Premier, which provide a higher level of functionality at a higher
price. Synplify DSP license revenue increased significantly in 2005 from 2004 on a percentage basis, however,
the dollar impact was approximately $300,000. License revenue from the Structured/platform ASIC and ASIC
logic synthesis product line increased by $900,000 in 2005 compared to 2004, with growth in Structured/platform
ASIC more than offsetting a decline in the sale of Synplify ASIC. ASIC Prototyping product line license revenue
in 2005 was substantially higher than in 2004 showing an over 50% or $900,000.
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In 2004, license revenue increased 14% from 2003 primarily due to an increase in our FPGA products sales,
as well as license revenue recognized from our development agreements for the Structured/platform ASIC
market.

Maintenance revenue

Maintenance revenue
$ change % change $change % change

2005 2004 2003 2005-2004 2004-2003
(in millions, except percentages)
Maintenance revenue . ................... $278 $252 $21.8 %26 10% $3.4 16%
As a percentage of total revenue . ........... 45% 44% 44%

In 2003, total maintenance revenue increased $2.6 million or 10%, from 2004, led by an increase of $2.0
million in FPGA product line maintenance and $354,000 in ASIC Prototyping product line maintenance.
Renewal rates remained constant in both 2005 and 2004, however, in 2005 we realized a slight increase in
customers returning to active maintenance that had previously canceled. In 2006 we expect maintenance revenue
to increase but at a lower rate than previously experienced.

In 2004, maintenance revenue increased 16% from 2003 as a result of higher maintenance renewal rates,
increased product sales and higher overall maintenance prices. Customers continued to return to active
maintenance and pay back-maintenance charges, which were recognized when the maintenance was renewed.

Cost of revenue

Cost of license revenue. Cost of license revenue includes engineering costs directly associated with our
custom software development service contracts, royalties, product packaging costs, software documentation,
amortization of capitalized software costs and other costs associated with shipping.

Cost of license revenue

$ change % change $change % change

2005 2004 2003 2005-2004. 2004-2003
(in thousands, except percentages)
Cost of license revenue .................... $610 $553 $488  $57 10% $65 13%
As a percent of license revenue .............. 2% 2% 2%
As apercent of total revenue ................ % 1% 1%

In 2005, cost of license revenue increased 10% from 2004 due to the engineering costs associated with the
NEC Electronics, Lattice Semiconductor and Fujitsu Microelectronics custom development service agreements.
Revenue from these agreements is recognized on a percentage of completion basis. Such costs comprised 62% of
cost of license revenue in 2005 compared to 66% in 2004. We expect cost of license revenue to remain constant
as a percentage of license revenue in 2006 as we complete existing contracts and enter into new ones. However,
there can be no assurance that new opportunities for custom software development services will be available to
us.

In 2004, cost of license revenue increased 13% from 2003 due to the engineering costs associated with the
NEC Electronics agreement, which was entered in 2003 and the Fujitsu Microelectronics agreement which was
entered in 2004. The costs associated with these agreements were 66% of total costs of license revenue in 2004
compared to 46% in 2003.

Cost of maintenance revenue. Cost of maintenance revenue consists of the costs of personnel and other
expenses related to providing electronic, internet-based support and phone support to our customers under active
maintenance contracts.
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Cost of maintenance revenue

$change % change $change % change

% &1_ w 2005-2004 2004-2003
(in millions, except percentages)
Cost of Maintenance revenue . ................ $1.8 $2.5 $21  $0.7 28)% $0.4 19%
As a percent of maintenance revenue ........... 6% 10% 10%
Asapercentof totalrevenue .. ................ 3% 4% 4%

In 2005, cost of maintenance revenue decreased from 2004, as customer support required less assistance
from engineering in providing support to our customers under maintenance contracts. In 2006, we expect cost of
maintenance revenue to be in the range of 2% to 3% of total revenue.

In 2004, cost of maintenance revenue increased from 2003 primarily due to higher compensation expense
for additional employees assigned to support, as well as the expiration of a salary reduction plan which had been
implemented in 2002.

Amortization of intangible assets. Amortization of intangible assets reflects the amortization of intangible
assets acquired as part of our purchases of products and technology from IOTA and Bridges2Silicon in 2002, as
well as software purchased and capitalized in 2005. The intangible assets are expensed over three to five-year
useful lives.

2005 2004 2003

(in thousands)
Amortization of acquired intangible assets .. .......... ... .. i $890 $890 $890
Amortization of capitalized software costs (in costof license) ....................... $14 §—~ 8§ —

The following summarizes our estimated future amortization expense related to the above intangible assets:

Estimated
06 207 awe 20 oMo 2
(in thousands)
Amortization of acquired intangibles assets ....................... $890 $567 $— $— $— S$—
Amortization of capitalized software costs (in cost of license) . ........ $ 88 $118 $72 3$59 $59 $29

Operating expenses
Research and development. Research and development expenses include compensation and related
expenses, outside services, equipment and software costs and allocated overhead expenses.
Research and development

$ change % change $change % change

2005 2004 2003 2005-2004 2004-2003
(in millions, except percentage)
Research and development ................ $24.3 $235 $21.1  $08 3% $2.4 11%
Asapercentof total revenue . . ............. 9% 41% 43%

In 2005, research and development expenses increased 3% over 2004, due to an increase in headcount from
159 in 2004 to 181 in 2005. An increase in worldwide salaries in 2005 was offset by lower allocated
depreciation. Currently, the research and development teams in India and Turkey comprise approximately 25%
of our research and development headcount. The new employees were hired to develop and support our DSP
solution in Turkey and to develop our Structured/platform ASIC and ASIC logic synthesis and ASIC prototyping
product lines in India.

In 2004, research and development expenses increased 11% over 2003, primarily due to the hiring of
additional employees and their associated hiring costs, as well as the expiration of a salary reduction plan which
had been implemented in 2002. Total headcount in research and development was 145 at the end of 2003.
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Sales and marketing.  Sales and marketing expenses include compensation, commissions and related
expenses, promotional activities, tradeshows, seminars and aliocated overhead expenses.

Sales and marketing
$ change % change $change % change

2005 2004 2003 2005-2004 2004-2003
(in million, except percentage)
Sales and marketing ..................... $22.8 $219 $20.7 $09 4% $1.2 6%
Asapercentoftotalrevenue . . ............. 3% 38% 42%

In 2005, sales and marketing expenses increased 4% compared to 2004, due to salary increases and new
hires in North America and Asia focused primarily on the DSP product line. Expenses also increased from
various marketing promotions primarily in Europe, competitive market research and travel expenses, partially
offset by reduced commissions and tradeshow and seminar expenses.

In 2004, sales and marketing expenses increased 6% compared to 2003, primarily due to the impact of
accelerated commission rates and bonuses for sales teams that exceeded target quotas for the year as well as the
expiration of a salary reduction plan which had been implemented in 2002.

General and administrative. General and administrative expenses include compensation and related
expenses, accounting and legal expenses, outside services and allocated overhead expenses.

General and administrative
$ change % change $change % change

20_5_ 2_0_4_ A)_(E 2005-2004 2004-2003
(in millions, except percentages)
General and administrative ................... $6.4 $5.6 $47 $0.8 14% $0.9 19%
Asapercentof total revenue . . . ............... 10% 10% 9%

In 2005, general and administrative expenses increased 14% compared to 2004, due to salary increases,
increased headcount and recruiting expenses, international tax consulting services and investor relations, partially
offset by lower legal fees and business insurance expenses.

In 2004, general and administrative expenses increased 19% compared to 2003, primarily due to higher
expenses associated with corporate governance compliance and the expiration of employee salary reductions.

Stock-based compensation. We have deferred stock-based compensation on pre-IPO stock option grants
representing the difference between the exercise prices and the deemed fair value of our common stock on the
dates these stock options were granted. Following is the deferred stock-based compensation expense for 2005,
2004 and 2003 allocated by functional area and as a percentage of revenue.

Stock-based compensation

2005 2004 2003

(in thousands, except percentages)

Stock-based cOMPENSAtION ... .. .. vu ettt e $(4) $186 $443
As apercentage ofrevenue . ........ ... ... L e 0% 0% 1%
Cost of maintenance revenue allocation . ..............o.vuiririiiinenenrnanana., $— $ 3 %8 9
Research and development allocation . .. ..........ooueiit i, $— $ 53 $145
Sales and marketing allocation ............. e $— $ 51 $129
General and administrative allocation .. ..........'uettitt $4) $ 79 $160




2006 Operating Expenses OQutlook

In 2006, we expect our total operating expenses to grow at a slower rate than revenue. Qur operating
expenses principally consist of headcount related costs. There will be modest increases in headcount and
increased salaries. We expect to increase our research and development headcount in India. In sales and
marketing, the headcount increase will be marginal as we believe our worldwide channel is in place. In general -
and administrative, we do not anticipate any new hires, however, our costs such as commission, rent, employee
benefits and outside services for legal and accounting may increase. With the implementation of SFAS 123R,
effective January 1, 2006, we will have a significant impact on our 2006 results as we expect to report an expense
of approximately $3.6 million of additional compensation expense allocated across all functional areas.

Other income, net

Other income, net includes interest income earned on cash and investments. Our cash equivalents and
investments are classified as available-for-sale and are reported at fair value. These investments are short-term
maturing within twelve months of the balance sheet date.

Other income, net
$ change % change $change % change

2005 2004 2003 2005-2004 2004-2003
(in thousands, except percentage)
Other income, net . ...................... $1,549 $604 $581  $945 156%  $23 4%
As apercentof total revenue .. ............. 3% 1% 1%

Income Taxes
In 2005, we reported a tax provision of $187,000, consisting primarily of foreign tax.

Our income tax provision in 2005 included reversals of certain tax accruals established in prior years
resulting from the final filing of our 2004 worldwide tax returns and the completion of several international
transfer pricing studies that supported filed positions. Our provision for income taxes in 2005 differed from the
tax provision that would have been derived from applying the federal statutory rate to the income before taxes
primarily due to the use of net operating loss carryforwards and a reversal of previously provided taxes net of
current year foreign income taxes. We recorded an income tax provision of $232,000 in 2004. Our provision for
income taxes in 2004 differed from the tax provision that would have been derived from applying the federal
statutory rate to the income before taxes primarily due to foreign income taxes and an increase in the valuation
allowance for deferred tax assets.

As of December 31, 2005, we had deferred tax assets of approximately $9.9 million. Management has
evaluated the need for a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets in accordance with the requirements of SFAS
109. Based on the current economic uncertainty in our industry that limits our ability to generate verifiable
forecasts of future domestic taxable income, a valuation allowance in an amount equal to our net deferred tax
assets of December 31, 2005 was recorded. The valuation allowance decreased by approximately $836,000 in
2005 and increased by approximately $1.2 million in 2004.

As of December 31, 2005, we had federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $2.9 million.
We also had federal and state tax credit carryforwards of approximately $4.5 million and $4.7 million,
respectively. The federal net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards will expire beginning in 2012, if not
utilized. The state tax credits carry forward indefinitely.

Utilization of the net operating loss carryforwards and tax credit carryforwards may be subject to a
substantial annual limitation due to the ownership change limitations provided by the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended, and similar state provisions. The annual limitation may result in the expiration of net
operating loss carryforwards and tax credit carryforwards before utilization.
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Income taxes

$ change  § change
2005 2004 2003 2005-2004  2004-2003

(in thousands) ‘
Income tax provision .............. ... oiiiiiiiin $ 187 § 232 § 35 $@45 $ 197
Deferred tax assets ..........coooiiieiinininnnnn... $9,900 $10,736 $9,504  $(836)  $1,232

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2005, we had cash and cash equivalents of $13.9 million, short-term investments of
$43.2 million, an accumulated deficit of $7.4 million and working capital of $47.3 million. Net cash provided by
operating activities was $7.9 million, $4.9 million and $5.9 million for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

In 2005, the increase in net cash provided by operating activities compared to 2004 was primarily due to
increased net income offset by increased accounts receivable.

In 2004, the decrease in net cash provided by operating activities from 2003 was primarily due to the
increase in accounts receivable from significant sales at the end of December and the amortization of the existing
deferred stock compensation, offset by the increase in net income in 2004 compared to 2003.

Net cash used in investing activities was $5.7 million, $415,000 and $10.3 million for 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively. In 2005, cash used in investing activities was mainly for purchases of short-term investments and
computer equipment. In 2004, cash used in investing activities was mainly for purchases of computers offset by
investment maturities net of investment purchases.

Net cash provided by financing activities was $2.2 million, $506,000 and $298,000 for 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively. In 2005, 2004 and 2003, net cash provided by financing activities was derived from the sale
of common stock as employees exercised stock options and purchased shares through our employee stock
purchase plan, offset by repurchases of our stock in 2004 and 2005. Our future liquidity and capital requirements
will depend on numerous factors, including:

* the amount, type and timing of product license sales;

*» the extent to which our existing and new products gain market acceptance;

« the extent to which customers continue to renew annual maintenance contracts;

 the timing of customer payments and the collectibility of outstanding receivables;

+ the cost and timing of product development efforts and the success of these efforts;

* the cost and timing of sales and marketing activities; '

* any acquisitions of products or technologies;

* any stock repurchases if a stock repurchase program is authorized; and

» the availability of financing.

We believe that our cash and short-term investments balance of $57.1 million as of December 31, 2005 will
be sufficient to meet our operating and capital requirements through at least the next twelve months. However, it
is possible that we may require additional financing within this peried. We intend to continue to invest in the
development of new products and enhancements to our existing products. In addition, even if we have sufficient
funds to meet our anticipated cash needs in the next twelve months, we may choose to raise additional funds
during this time. We may be required to raise those funds through public or private financings, strategic

relationships or other arrangements. We cannot be assured that such funding, if needed, will be available on
terms attractive to us, or at all. Furthermore, any additional equity financings may be dilutive to shareholders,
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and debt financing, if available, may involve restrictive covenants. If we fail to raise capital when needed, our
failure could have a negative impact on our profitability and our ability to pursue our business strategy.

Contractual Obligations

The following summarizes our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2005, and the effect such
obligations are expected to have on our liquidity and cash flow in future periods:

Payments Due by Period
Less than 1 More than 5
Year 1-3Years  3-5 Years Years Total
(in thousands)
Operating Lease Obligations .......... $2,348 $1,343 $— $— $3,691
Purchase Obligations® . ............. 221 118 — = 339
Total ............... it $2,569 $1,461 $— $— $4,030

() Purchase obligations exclude agreements that are cancelable without penalty.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have, or are reasonably likely to have, a current or
future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of
operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that are material to investors.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 1 of the Consolidated Financial Statements for a full description of the recent accounting
pronouncement including the expected date of adoption and effect on results of operations and financial
condition.

ITEM 7A.QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We develop products in the United States and sell those products primarily in North America, Europe and
Japan. Our revenue from sales outside North America represented approximately 43%, 42% and 41% of our total
revenue in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. As a result, our financial results could be affected by factors such
as changes in foreign currency exchange rates or weak economic conditions in foreign markets. With the
exception of sales in Japan, our sales are generally made in U.S. dollars, thus a strengthening of the U.S. dollar
could make our products less competitive in foreign markets. The functional currency of our foreign subsidiaries
is the U.S. dollar, except for our Japanese subsidiary whose functional currency is the yen. The effects of
translation of our foreign subsidiaries for which the U.S. dollar is the functional currency are included in the
results of operations, and to date have not been material. The effects of translation of our Japanese subsidiary are
included in shareholders’ equity and to date have not been material. Historically, our exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations has been minimal. If foreign currency rates were to fluctuate by 100 basis points from rates
as of December 31, 2003, the effect on our operating results and financial position would not be material.
However, as our international sales and operations have expanded, our exposure to foreign currency fluctuations
has increased, particularly in Japan. We enter into foreign currency forward exchange contracts designed to
reduce our exposure to changes in the Japanese yen. The outstanding forward contracts generally have maturities
of approximately one month from the date into which they were entered and are remeasured monthly using spot
rates, with any gain or loss from rate fluctuations recorded in the statement of operations. The changes in the
values of the forward contracts were not material for the year ended December 31, 2005.
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Our interest income is sensitive to changes in the general level of U.S. interest rates, particularly since the
majority of our investments are in short-term instruments. Due to the nature of our short-term investments, we
have concluded that we do not have material market risk exposure. If market interest rates were to change
immediately and uniformly by 100 basis points from levels as of December 31, 2005, the change in the fair value
of our investment portfolio would not be material. We do not hold or issue derivatives, derivative commodity
instruments or other financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes.

Our investment policy requires us to invest funds in excess of current operating requirements in:
*  obligations of the U.S. government and its agencies;

* investment grade state and local government obligations, and

» securities of U.S. corporations rated Al or P1 by Standard & Poors’ or the Moody’s equivalents; and/or
money market funds, deposits or notes issued or guaranteed by U.S. and non-U.S. commercial banks
meeting certain credit rating and net worth requirements with maturities of less than two years.

As of December 31, 2008, our cash equivalents consisted of commercial paper, money market funds and
certificates of deposit and our short-term investments consisted of U.S. government agency notes, commercial
paper, certificates of deposit, bankers acceptance and corporate notes.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Our consolidated financial statements and the independent auditors’ report appear on pages 50 through 70 of
this Annual Report. ‘

Quarterly Data (unaudited)

Quarters Ended
Dec.31, Sept.30, June30, Mar.31, Dec.31, Sept.30, June30, Mar. 31,
2005 2005 2005 2005 2004 2004 2004 2004
(in thousands, except per share data)
Revenue:
License ................ $ 8931 $8849 $ 8377 $ 7976 $ 8,547 $ 7,733 $ 8,070 $ 7,394
Maintenance . ........... 7368 7,046 6,806 6,582 6,554 6387 6,165 - 6,104
Total revenue ....... $16,299 $15,895 $15,183 $14,558 $15,101 $14,120 $14,235 $13,498
Gross profit ............ $15,515 $15,060 $14,338 $13,747 $14,140 $13,189 $13,250 $12,482
Netincome ............. $2618 $2500 $ 921 $ 515 % 803 § 646°% 469 $ 296
Net income per share:
Basic ................. $ 010 $ 009 $ 004 § 002 $§ 003 $ 002 § 002 § 0.01
Diluted ................ $ 009 $ 009 $ 003 § 002 $ 003 $§ 002 $§ 002 § 001

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures

Evaluation conclusion

We have carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and
operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the
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Exchange Act) as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report. Based upon that evaluation, our
management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, concluded that our disclosure
controls and procedures are effective to ensure that material information required to be disclosed by us in the
reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act (i) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within
the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms and (ii) is accumulated
and communicated to our management, including our principal executive and financial officer as appropriate to
allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Inherent limitations of disclosure controls and procedures

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting. Our internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to our management and
board of directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements. All internal
control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems
determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation
and presentation.

Reports of Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Report of Synplicity Inc. Management on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting. Our internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to our management and
board of directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements. All internal
control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems
determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation
and presentation. Our management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2005. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control—Integrated Framework.
Based on our management’s assessment, it believes that, as of December 31, 2005, our internal control over
financial reporting was effective based on those criteria. Our independent registered public accounting firm has
issued an attestation report on management’s assessment of our internal control over financial reporting, which
appears below.

(b) Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Synplicity, Inc.

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Report of Synplicity, Inc.
Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting in Item 9A, that Synplicity, Inc. maintained effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2003, based on criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (the COSO criteria). Synplicity, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

44



A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Synplicity, Inc. maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria.
Also, in our opinion, Synplicity, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Synplicity, Inc. as of December 31, 2005 and December 31,
2004, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2005, of Synplicity, Inc. and our report dated March 14, 2006
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

San Jose, California
March 14, 2006

(c) Changes in internal control over financial reporting.

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the
Exchange Act) during the quarter ended December 31, 2005 that have materially affected, or are reasonably
likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
Pre-approvals of Non-Audit Services by Audit Committee

Pursuant to Section 10A(i)(2) of the Exchange Act, as promulgated by Section 202 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, during 2005, the Audit Committee pre-approved the engagement of Ernst & Young LLP, our
independent registered public accounting firm, to provide non-audit services related to tax return preparation, tax
consulting, online services and various international statutory audits.
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PART 111

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the sections captioned “Proposal
One—Election of Directors” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” contained in our
Proxy Statement. Certain information required by this item concerning executive officers is set forth in Part I of
this Annual Report in “Business—Management.”

We have adopted a code of ethics that applies to principal executive officers, senior financial officers and
Section 16 officers (including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer). We have posted this
code of ethics on our website at www.synplicity.com on our Investor Relations page for any reference and we
undertake to send a copy to anyone, without charge. We intend to satisfy the disclosure requirement under
Item 10 of Form 8-K regarding any amendments to or waivers from the code of ethics by posting such
information on our website at www.synplicity.com.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the section captioned “Executive
Compensation” contained in our Proxy Statement.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the sections captioned “Principal
Shareholders” and “Executive Compensation—Equity Compensation Plan Information” contained in our Proxy
Statement.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the sections captioned
“Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation” and “Related Party Transactions” contained in
our Proxy Statement. '

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES.

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the section captioned “Proposal
Two—Ratification of Appointment of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm” contained in our
Proxy Statement.
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PART1V

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON
FORM 8-K. .

(a)(1) Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial statements are included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K:

Page

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm ............................. 50
Consolidated Financial Statements: '

Consolidated Balance Sheets ..............c i, . 51

Consolidated Statements of Operations . .............oiiririieriinnreeennnnn. 52

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity ......... ... ... ..., 53

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows ........ ... . . . i i i, 54

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ................. .. ccoviiiiioo... .. 55

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules

Schedule [I—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves (see page 73)

Schedules not listed above have been omitted because the information required to be set forth therein is not
applicable or is shown in the financial statements or notes thereto.

(a)(3) Exhibits

3.1.1 Articles of Incorporation of the RegistrantV)

32 Bylaws of the Registrant(®

41 Specimen Common Stock Certificate()

42 Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreement dated March 31, 2000 by and among the
Registrant and certain shareholders of the Registrant(®

10.1 Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Registrant and each of its directors and officers(V**

10.2 Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan()**

10.2.1 Form of Option Agreement under the 1995 Stock Option Plan()#*

10.3 2000 Stock Option Plan(h**

10.3.1 Form of Option Agreement under the 2000 Stock Option Plan()**

104 2000 Director Option Plan(H**

10.4.1 Form of Option Agreement under 2000 Director Option Plan()**

10.5 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan(V**

10.5.1 Form of Subscription Agreement under the 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan(W**

10.9 Software OEM License Agreement dated December 23, 1997 by and among Registrant, Cadence
Design Systems, Inc. and Cadence Design Systems (Ireland) Limited®*

10.9.1 Amendment 1 to Software OEM License Agreement dated August {, 1998 by and among Registrant,
Cadence Design Systems, Inc. and Cadence Design Systems (Ireland) Limited™®

109.2 Amendment 2 to Software OEM License Agreement dated December 17, 1999 by and among
Registrant, Cadence Design Systems, Inc. and Cadence Design Systems (Ireland) Limited(O*
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10.9.3

10.9.4

10.14
10.14.1

10.22
10.22.1

10.23

10.23.1

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.35.1

10.35.3
10.37

10.38

10.39
10.41
10.42
10.42.1

Amendment 3 to Software OEM License Agreement dated December 17, 1999 by and among
Registrant, Cadence Design Systems, Inc. and Cadence Design Systems (Ireland) Limited®)

Amendment 4 to Software OEM License Agreement dated December 17, 1999 by and among
Registrant, Cadence Design Systems, Inc. and Cadence Design Systems (Ireland) Limited®*

Distributor Agreement dated April 1, 1999 between Registrant and Insight Enterprises Inc.(*

Addendum 4 to Distributor Agreement dated April 1, 1999 between Registrant and Insight
Electronics, Inc.®®

Distribution Agreement dated April 1, 1999 between Registrant and Wyle Electronicst)*

Addendum 3 to Distributor Agreement dated April 1, 1999 between Registrant and Wyle
Electronics®

Amended and Restated Loan Security Agreement dated September 9, 1998 between Registrant and
Silicon Valley Bank("

Loan Modification Agreement dated December 15, 1999 between Registrant and Silicon Valley
Bank®

Lease dated June 26, 2002 between Registrant and Andover Mills Realty Limited Partnership for the
100 Brickstone Square, Fifth Floor, Andover, MA office®

Lease dated July 9, 2002 between Registrant and Sunnyvale Business Park Limited Partnership for
the 600 West California Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA office®

Development, Marketing and Distribution Agreement dated April 17, 2003 between Registrant and
LSI Logic Corporation(©®*

Lease dated May 8, 2003 between Registrant and Information Technology Park Ltd. for the Unit 2
Third Floor, Innovator Building, International Tech Park, Bangalore, India development office!”

Lease dated June 9, 2003 between Registrant and USAA Stratum Executive Center Joint Venture for
the 11044 Research Boulevard, Building D, Austin, Texas office®™

Lease dated September 16, 2003 between Registrant and Information Technology Park Ltd. for the
Unit 4 Third Floor, Innovator Building, International Tech Park, Bangalore, India development
office™

Lease dated October 16, 2003 between Registrant and Arun H. Desai for the 11th Floor, Unit
Number 1111 East Wing, Raheja Towers, Mahatma Ghandi Road, Bangalore, India sales office®”

Lease dated February 19, 2004 between Registrant and Tebo Development Company for the 1900
13th Street, Suite 101, Boulder, Colorado office®

Amended and Restated Change of Control Option Acceleration Agreement dated September 20,
2004 between Registrant and Gary Meyers(!0**

Letter of Promotion dated September 28, 2004 between Registrant and Gary Meyerst D**

Lease dated April 22, 2004 between Registrant and Weston Holding Co., L.L.C. for the 3720 SW
141st Avenue, Beaverton, Oregon office®

Sub-Lease dated May 7, 2004 between Registrant and Fujitsu Microelectronics Europe, Gmbh for
the Stuchbery Stone, 1 Park Street, Maidenhead, United Kingdom office®

Offer Letter dated September 28, 2004 between Registrant and Andrew Haines(!**
Variable Incentive Pay Plan dated February 17, 2005(13)**
Letter of Promotion dated May 12, 2005 between Registrant and Andrew Dauman(4**

Change of Control Option Acceleration Agreement dated August 31, 2004 between Registrant and
Andrew Dauman(4**
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10.43 Lease dates May 20, 2005 between Registrant and Transwestern Great Lakes, for the 3030
Warrenville Road, Lisle, Illinois office®)

10.44 Offer Letter dated September 26, 2005 between Registrant and John Hanlon(1"**

10.45 Lease dated May 20, 2005 between Registrant and Ankara Teknoloji Gelistirme Bolgesi Kurucu ve
Isletici Anonim Sirketi for Cyberplaza B Block 1st floor Bilkent, Turkey office(1®

21.1 Subsidiaries

23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

24.1 Power of Attorney (see page 71)

31 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

*  Portions of the exhibit have been omitted pursuant to a request for confidential treatment and the omitted
portions have been separately filed with the Commission.

**  Indicates a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

(M Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-42146) as declared
effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 12, 2000.

@  Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2000.

®  Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2001.

@ Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2002.

) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2002.

®  Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003.

(™M Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2003.

®  Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004.

®  Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004.

(10)  Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s 8-K filed September 22, 2004.

(D Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s 8-K filed October 4, 2004.

(12 Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2004.

13 Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s 8-K filed February 17, 2005.

14 Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s 8-K filed May 18, 2005.

15 Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005

(18 Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005.

(7 Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s 8-K filed October 20, 2005.

(b) Exhibits. See Item 15(a)(3) above.
(c) Financial Statement Schedules. See Item 15(a)(2) aboye.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Synplicity, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Synplicity, Inc. as of December 31, 2005
and December 31, 2004, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity, and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005. Our audits also included the financial
statement schedule listed in the index at Item 15(a). These financial statements and schedule are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Synplicity, Inc. at December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, and the
consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2005, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the
related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole, present fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of Synplicity, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 14, 2006,
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

San Jose, California
March 14, 2006
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SYNPLICITY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except share data)

December 31,
2005 2004
Assets:
Current assets:
Cashand cashequivalents ........ ... ... . i $13,941 $ 9,247
ShoTt-termm IMVESIMENTS . . o o\ttt et ettt e e e e e e e e 43,158 39,434
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $128 and $113 at December 31, 2005
and 2004, reSPeCtiVElY . ...t e 12,632 8,851
Other current assets T R T - 2,372 2,167
Total CUrTENt ASSELS .. .ottt ettt et e e e vo.. 72,103 59,699
Property and eqUIPMENt, MEL . ... ...\t ettt e 2,631 2,989
GoodWIlL ..o 1,272 1,272
Intangible assets, MEt ... ... .ovtit et e e e 1,882 2,347
OhET A888ES . o v ittt et 749 780
TOtAl ASSEES © .+ o vt ettt et e e e e $78,637 $ 67,087
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity:
Current liabilities: |
Accounts payable . ... ... $ 944 § 1,087
Accrued Habilities ... ... e 1,461 1,398
Accrued COMPENSAtION . . . ..\t vttt ettt e 4,031 3,797
Deferred TeVEIUE . . ..ottt e 18,355 15,957
Total current Habilities . .. .. .. o i 24,791 22,239

Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, no par value: 10,000,000 shares authorized; no shares issued or
outstanding at December 31,2005 0r2004 ........ ... .. i —

Common stock, no par value: 110,000,000 shares authorized; 27,029,813 and

26,180,332 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004,

TeSPECHVElY .. 58,257 56,107
Additional paid-in capital ......... ... 3,368 3,452
Deferred stock-based compensation ............... il & (88)
Accumulated deficit . ...t (7,430) (13,984
Accumulated other comprehensive 10ss ........ ... .. . . i (341) (639)

Total shareholders’ equity ............ctiiiiriiiiiii ., 53,846 44,848
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity . ............ ... ... ot $78,637 § 67,087

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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SYNPLICITY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31,
2008 2004 2003

Revenue;
50T 11 A $34,133 $31,744 $27,744
MailtenaNCE .. v vttt ettt e e e e e 27,802 25210 21,816

Total revenue . .......co it e e 61,935 56,954 49,560
Cost of revenue:
Cost Of HCBINSE ...\ttt i e e 610 553 488
Cost Of MAINIENANCE . ...\ v vttt ettt 1,775 2,450 2,122
Amortization of intangible assets from acquisitions ................ ... ..... 890 890 891

Total cost of revenue . ...........o it it 3,275 3,893 3,501
Gross Profit . o oo e 58,660 53,061 46,059
Operating expenses:
Researchand development . ........... oot 24,332 23495 21,069
Salesandmarketing .......... ... 22,786 21,945 20,740
General and adminiStratiVe .. ..ottt e e 6,354 5,593 4,730
Stock-based compensation® ... ..., .. 4 186 443

Total operating eXpenses .. ........oeuiuiieeeriiiiiiirenriainee.. 53,468 51,219 46,982
Income (108s) from OPErations ... .........c.coveeeeieennineeeennnneenny 5,192 1,842 (923)
Other inCOmME, DBt . ..ottt i et et e e 1,549 604 581
Income (loss) before income taxes ... ....oovuir et iiiin i 6,741 2,446 (342)
Income taX ProvisSion .............cuiriiiner e et 187 232 35
Netincome (10SS) . ..ottt e e $ 655 $2214 $ (377
Net income (loss) per share:
Basic net income (loss) per common share .................... oo, $ 025 $ 009 § (0.0D
Shares used in basic per share calculation ... ..., 26,480 26,013 25,641
Diluted net income (loss) per common share . .............c.ooeieannn. ... $ 023 $ 008 $ (0.0
Shares used in diluted per share calculation ................. ... ... ..., 27,990 27,432 25,641

M Amortization of deferred stock-based compensation relates to the following:

2005 2004 2003

Cost Of MAINIENANCE . . ...ttt eeeeenn $— $ 3 8% 9
Research and deVelOPMEnt . ... .......ouuiiuiit ettt — 53 145
Salesand marketing . .. ... i e — 51 129
General and administrative ........ ...ttt 4 79 160

TOtal L e $ (4) $186 $443

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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SYNPLICITY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)
Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Operating activities
Netincome (10SS) ...ttt e $ 6554 $ 2214 $ (377
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by

operating activities:

Depreciation . ... ..vvve ittt 1,857 1,931 2,172
Amortization of deferred stock-based compensation . ................. (4) 186 443
Amortization of intangible assets . ................ ... 904 890 891
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accountsreceivable . ....... ... .. e (3,781) (827) 583
Other CUITent aSSEtS . ... .. v vttt et e et (205) (113) (616)
O her @S8EtS ... v vttt e e 31 (221 152
Accountspayable ......... ... (143) (11) 53
Accrued liabilities . ... ... .. e 63 (358) (1,067)
Accrued compensation ........... ... 234 469 661
Deferredrevenue ... ......... .t 2,398 729 3,031
Net cash provided by operating activities .................. $ 7908 $ 4889 $ 5926
Investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment ............. .. ... ... $ (1,499 $ (1,979) $ (1,674)
Capitalization of software costs . ....... ... i (439) — —
Purchases of short-term investments ...............iiiiinnirrnnrnnn.. (81,046) (49,686) (52,588)
Proceeds from maturities of short-term investments ...................... 77,333 51,250 43,437
Proceeds from sales of short-term investments .......................... — — 511
Net cash used in investing activities ...................... $ (5,651) $ (415) $(10314)
Financing activities
Proceeds from sale of common stock ... ... .o i $ 5959 $ 1,851 $ 1,631
Repurchases of common stock .. ... e (3,809) (1,345) (1,627)
Payments received on notes receivable from officers ..................... — — 294
Net cash provided by financing activities .................. $ 2,150 $ 506 $ 298
Effect of exchange rate changesoncash ................ ... ...t 287 (62) (439)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ..................... 4,694 4918 (4,529)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ........................ 9,247 4,329 8,858
Cash and cash equivalents atend of period ................ .. ..o $13941 $ 9,247 § 4,329

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cashpald for taxes . ...t ettt e e $ 168 $ 329 $ 202

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities
Deferred compensation related to stock options ............... ... ... ... $ B4 S M $ (13

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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SYNPLICITY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies

Organization and Business

Synplicity Inc. (“we” or “us”) was incorporated on February 1, 1994 in the State of California. We are a
leading provider of software products that enable the rapid and effective design and verification of
semiconductors used in networking and communications, military and aerospace, semiconductor, consumer, and
other electronics systems.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of our company and our wholly owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of our foreign subsidiaries is the U.S. dollar, with the exception of our Japanese
subsidiary for which the yen is its functional currency. For our foreign subsidiaries for which the U.S. dollar is
the functional currency, assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the month-end
exchange rate, except for non-monetary assets and liabilities such as property and equipment, which are
translated at historical rates. Revenue and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the period,
except for expenses related to those balance sheet items that are translated using historical rates. Adjustments
resulting from these translations are included in our results of operations. For our Japanese subsidiary, assets and
liabilities are denominated in yen and translated at the month-end exchange rate, and equity balances are
translated at historical rates. Revenue and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the period.
Adjustments resulting from these translations are included in shareholders’ equity. '

Derivative Instruments

In January 2003, we began entering into foreign currency forward exchange contracts designed to reduce
our exposure to changes in the Japanese yen. The outstanding forward contracts generally have maturities of
approximately one month from the date into which they were entered and are entered into at or near the end of
the month. These contracts are remeasured monthly using spot rates, with any gain or loss from rate fluctuations
recorded in the statement of operations. The changes in the values of the forward contracts were not material for
2004 and 2005.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and the accompanying notes. For example, estimates and assumptions are used in
recognizing or deferring revenue and in maintaining our allowance for doubtful accounts. Actual results could
differ from these estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk

We distribute our products through our direct sales force and third-party distributors throughout North
America, principally the United States, as well as in Europe, Japan and the rest of Asia. We generally do not
require collateral. We maintain and update quarterly an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated potential
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SYNPLICITY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

credit losses, and such losses in 2005, 2004 and 2003 were not material. No customer or distributor accounted for
10% or more of total revenue for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003. Sales to customers outside
of North America accounted for $26.4 million, $24.2 million and $20.5 million of our total revenue in 2003,
2004 and 2003, respectively. '

In accordance with our investment policy, we invest only in high credit quality debt instruments held by
reputable financial institutions.

Cash Equivalents and Investments

All of our cash equivalents and investments are classified as available-for-sale and are reported at fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses (determined as the difference between the recorded amount of the investment and its
fair value) are reported in shareholders’ equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss), net of tax, if any. The fair value of the investments is based on quoted market prices. Realized gains and
losses are included in other income and to date have not been material. Investments that have maturities of three
months or less at the date of purchase are considered cash equivalents, while investments that have maturities
greater than three months at the date of purchase are considered either short-term investments if they mature
within 12.months of the balance sheet date, or long-term investments if they mature beyond 12 months of the
balance sheet date. The cost of securities sold is based upon the specific identification method.

Accounts Receivable

Our receivables are recorded when billed and represent claims against third parties that will be settled in
cash. The carrying value of our receivables, net of the allowance for doubtful accounts, represents their estimated
net realizable value.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We maintain and update quarterly an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the
failure of our customers to make required payments. The balance in the allowance account is comprised of a
specific reserve for any particular receivable when collectibility is not probable, and a provision for non-specific
accounts based on a specified range of percentages derived from historical experience applied to the outstanding
balance in each aged group. If after pursuing collection efforts on a specifically reserved receivable and payment
is not expected, the receivable is deemed uncollectible and is written off. Such losses have not been material in
any year. ‘

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets, generally three years to seven years.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (“SFAS 144”), we review long-lived assets, including property
and equipment and intangible assets, for impairment whenever events or changes in business circumstances
indicate that the carrying amounts of the assets may not be fully recoverable. Under SFAS 144, an impairment
loss would be recognized when estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to result from the use of the
asset and its eventual disposition are less than its carrying amount. Impairment, if any, is assessed using
discounted cash flows. Through December 31, 2005, we did not have any such impairment losses.
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SYNPLICITY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Revenue Recognition

In accordance with AICPA Statement of Position 98-9, Modification of SOP No. 97-2 with Respect to
Certain Transactions, we recognize revenue based upon the residual method after all elements other than
maintenance have been delivered and the conditions stated below have been met:

+ evidence of an arrangement is received from the customer,
¢ delivery of the product and license key has occurred,

» the fee is fixed or determinable,

* collection of the fee is probable, and

* we have no remaining obligations other than maintenance.

For each sale of a perpetual license, the first year of maintenance is generally sold with the license.
Perpetual license revenue is recognized upon delivery of the product. Maintenance revenue is recognized on a
straight-line basis over the maintenance period since customers under maintenance agreements receive
unspecified product updates, electronic, internet-based technical support and telephone support throughout their
maintenance period, which is typically one year. The majority of our customers renew their maintenance
contracts annually, at or near the list price for maintenance, which is either 15% or 20% of the perpetual license
list price, depending on the product, which establishes vendor specific objective evidence (“VSOE”) of the fair
value of maintenance.

We offer term licenses for certain products under which the customer purchases the first year of
maintenance with the license and can renew maintenance in each of the following years. Revenue from term
licenses is recognized in the same manner as revenue from perpetual licenses as VSOE of the fair value of
maintenance is established by the maintenance renewal pricing.

We also sell time-based licenses to use our software products for specified periods of time. Time-based
licenses include maintenance services only for the duration of their respective terms. Revenue from time-based
licenses is allocated between license and maintenance revenue in similar proportion to perpetual license
transactions, and recognized on a straight-line basis over the period of the maintenance, as we do not have VSOE
of the fair value of maintenance for time-based licenses since it is not priced or offered separately.

In addition, we have provided a version of one of our products to certain field programmable gate array
(“FPGA”) manufacturers for distribution to their customers. As part of this arrangement we have certain
maintenance and support obligations to the FPGA manufacturers. Revenue on this arrangement is also allocated
to license and maintenance revenue and recognized on a straight-line basis over the period of each arrangement,
as we do not have VSOE of fair value of maintenance for these arrangements since it is not priced or offered
separately.

Furthermore, we may sell time-based licenses and perpetual or term licenses combined within a single
order. For these transactions, we generally recognize revenue from the entire transaction on a straight-line basis
over the term of the longest time-based license in the transaction, as generally we do not have VSOE on time-
based licenses.

We have entered into various development agreements with semiconductor manufacturers to customize
certain of our tools. When time-based licenses are being purchased as part of the agreement, once the contract
has been signed, delivery of the customized product has occurred, collection of the fee is probable and we have
no remaining obligations other than maintenance, we recognize revenue from both the development and license
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SYNPLICITY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

fees on a straight-line basis over the period of the licenses, as we do not have VSOE for these agreements. When
licenses are not being purchased as part of the agreement, once the contract has been signed, we recognize
revenue from the development fees on a percentage of completion basis. Revenue recognized from these
development agreements represented less than 10% of total revenue in 2005, 2004 and 2003 and is recorded in
license revenue.

We assess whether the fee is fixed or determinable for sales with non-standard payment terms by evaluating
our history of collections from these customers and/or their current financial standing.

We make judgments as to whether collection of the fee is probable based on the analysis provided by our
credit review procedures. Revenue on arrangements to end-user customers that have met all of the revenue
recognition criteria except probability of collection is recognized as collection becomes reasonably assured,
which is generally as payments are received. Revenue on sales to distributors is considered to have met the
probability of collection criterion when the distributor has resold the product to an end user and either we have
received payment for the product or we assess that we have a substantial and sustained history of collections
from the distributor.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets (“SFAS 142}, goodwill is not amortized but is tested for impairment using a fair value approach.
Goodwill is tested for impairment annually during the fourth quarter as well as whenever indicators of
impairment exist. In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (“SFAS 144}, long-lived assets, including
intangible assets and property and equipment, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. Recoverability of a long lived asset
other than goodwill is measured by comparison of its carrying amount to the expected future undiscounted cash
flows that the asset is expected to generate. An impairment charge is recorded if the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the sum of the expected undiscounted cash flows. Any impairment to be recognized is measured by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value. Fair value is determined based on
discounted cash flows or appraised values, depending upon the nature of the assets. Significant management
judgment is required in forecasting future operating results and cash flows and, should different conditions
prevail or judgments be made, material write-downs of net intangible assets and/or goodwill could occur;
however, no impairment to date has been recorded. Our intangible assets are being amortized using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful life of three to five years.

Product Development Costs

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 86, Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software to Be
Sold, Leased, or Otherwise Marketed, requires capitalization of certain software development costs subsequent to
the establishment of technological feasibility. Based on our product development process, technological
feasibility is established upon completion of a working model. Capitalized software costs were $439,000 for
2005 and $0 for 2004 and 2003. Capitalized software costs are amortized over the product’s estimated economic
life of three to five years and were $14,000 for 2005 and $0 for 2004 and 2003.

Advertising

Costs related to advertising are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for 2005, 2004 and 2003 was
$188,000, $121,000 and $147,000, respectively.
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SYNPLICITY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Guarantees

We generally warrant that the program portion of our software will pefform substantially in accordance with
certain specifications for a period of 90 days. Our liability for a breach of this warranty is either a return of the
license and maintenance fees or providing a fix, patch, work-around or replacement of the software.

We provide standard warranties against and indemnification for the potential infringement of third party
intellectual property rights to our customers relating to the use of our products. We also have indemnification
agreements with members of our board of directors, certain officers and employees under which we may be
required to indemnify such persons for liabilities arising out of their duties to us. Our bylaws also provide for
indemnification to directors, officers and employees. The terms of such obligations vary. Generally, the
maximum obligation is the amount perrmtted by law.

Historically, costs related to these guarantees have not been significant and we are unable to estimate the
potential impact of these guarantees on our future results of operations. No liabilities were recorded for these
guarantees on our balance sheet as of December 31, 2005. C

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

We apply Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income (“SFAS
1307). SFAS 130 establishes rules for the reporting and display of comprehensive income and its components,
which include unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities and foreign currency translation
adjustments. For 2005, 2004, and 2003, the components of comprehensive income (loss) have been included in
the Statement of Shareholders’ Equity. The components of accumulated other comprehenswe losses are as-
follows:

December 31,
2005 2004 2003

(in thousands)

Foreign currency translation adjustment . ................ ...t $(306) $(593) $(531)

Unrealized gain (loss) on available for sale investments net of tax ....... (35 (46) 1

Total accumulated other comprehensive loss .................. ... .. $(341) $(639) $(530)
Segment Information

We follow Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an
Enterprise and Related Information (“SFAS 1317). SFAS 131 establishes standards for the way that public
business enterprises report information about operating segments in interim financial reports. SFAS 131 also
establishes standards for related disclosures about products and services, geographic areas and major customers.
We operate in only one industry segment, the development and licensing of software products that are used in the
design and verification of semiconductors. We market and sell our products throughout North America,
principally the United States, as well as in Europe, Japan and the rest of Asia.

Stock-Based Compensation

As permitted by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation (“SFAS 123”), as amended by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure, we have elected the disclosure-only alternative under
SFAS 123 and have elected to account for employee stock based compensation in accordance with the intrinsic
value method under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

(“APB 25”), as amended. Under APB 25, when the exercise price of our employee stock options equals or
exceeds the market price of the underlying stock on the date of grant, no compensation expense is recognized.

Any deferred stock compensation calculated according to APB 23 is amortized over the vesting period of
the individual option, generally four years, using the graded vesting method. The graded vesting method provides
for vesting of portions for the overall awards at interim dates and results in greater stock-based compensation
expense in earlier years than the straight-line vesting method.

Pro forma information regarding net income (loss) has been determined as if we had accounted for our
employee stock options under the fair value method prescribed by SFAS 123. The resulting effect on pro forma
net income (loss) disclosed is not likely to be representative of the effects on net income (loss) on a pro forma
basis in future years, due to additional grants and years of vesting in subsequent years. For each of the three years
ended December 31, 2005, the fair value of our stock-based awards to employees was estimated at the date of
grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, assuming no expected dividends and the following
weighted-average assumptions:

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Stock options
Expected life (years) . . ...ttt 3.5 4 4
Volatility .. ... 59% 83% 91%
Risk-free interestrate . .......... ..ttt 5% 3% 2%
Weighted average fair value of options granted ...................... $3.25 $324 $3.11
Employee Stock Purchase Plan
Expected life (years) .. ...t 1 1 1
Volatility . ... 70% 82%  91%
Risk-freginterestrate .............. oot 4% 3% 1%
Weighted average fair value of options granted ...................... $2.15 $2.89  $2.07

For pro forma purposes, the estimated fair value of our stock-based awards to employees is amortized over
the awards’ vesting period. Pro forma information follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(in thousands, except per share data)
Net income (loss), asreported ..............ccoviiiiiiiiiin.n. $6554 $2214 $ (37D
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense
(benefit) included in reported net income (loss) ............... 4) 186 443
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under fair value based method for all awards ........ (4,856) (6,373)  (6,821)
Pro forma netincome (10SS) ........covvtie i, $1,694 $(3,973) $(6,755)
Basic net income (loss) per share:
Asreported ... ... $ 025 $ 009 $(0.01)
Proforma ...........oo i $ 006 $(0.15 $ (0.26)
Dilufed net income (loss) per share:
Asreported ... $ 023 § 008 § (0.01)
Proforma ... $ 006 $(0.15 $ (0.26)
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Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In May 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections (“SFAS 154”). SFAS 154 is a replacement of
APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes, and FASB Statement No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in
Interim Financial Statements. SFAS 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods’ financial statements
of a voluntary change in accounting principle unless it is impracticable. SFAS 154 also requires that a change in
method of depreciation, amortization, or depletion for long-lived, nonfinancial assets be accounted for as a
change in accounting estimate that is affected by a change in accounting principle. SFAS 154 is effective for
accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. We do not
expect the adoption of SFAS No. 154 to have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations.

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payments (“SFAS 123(R)”). SFAS 123(R) will result in our
recognition of substantial compensation expense due to our employee stock option and employee stock purchase
plans. We currently use the intrinsic value method to measure compensation expense for stock-based awards to
our employees. Under this standard, we generally do not recognize any expense from stock option grants we
issue under our stock option plans or from the discounts we provide under our employee stock purchase plan.
Under the new standard, we are required to adopt a fair-value-based method for measuring the compensation
expense due to employee stock awards effective January 1, 2006. Statement 123(R) allows public companies to
adopt its requirements using one of two approaches:

* A “modified retrospective” approach under which financial statements for prior periods are adjusted on
a similar basis as the pro forma disclosures required for those periods by Statement 123.

* A “modified prospective” approach, which would result in compensation cost for new or modified
awards including cancellations or repurchases issued after the effective date. Additionally,
compensation cost for unvested awards that exist as of the effective date will be recognized as options
vest.

We expect to adopt the “modified prospective” approach, which will lead to substantial additional
compensation expense and therefore will have a material adverse effect on our reported results of operations. The
Stock-Based Compensation section shown in Note 1 provides our approximate pro forma net loss and earnings
per share as if we had used a fair-value-based method similar to the methods required under SFAS 123(R),
although calculated without all requirements of SFAS 123(R) considered, to measure the compensation expense
for employee stock awards during the 2005 and 2004.

In October 2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS 123(R)-2, “Practical Accommodation to the Application of
Grant Date as Defined in FAS 123(R)” (“FSP 123(R)-2”). FSP 123(R)-2 provides guidance on the application of
grant date as defined in SFAS No. 123(R). In accordance with this standard a grant date of an award exists if
(a) the award is a unilateral grant and (b) the key terms and conditions of the award are expected to be
communicated to an individual recipient within a relatively short time period from the date of approval. We will
adopt this standard when we adopt SFAS No. 123(R), and it will not have a material impact on our consolidated
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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Note 2.  Financial Instruments

Available-for-sale securities were as follows as of December 31, 2005 and 2004:
Unrealized Fair Market

Cost Gain (Loss) Value
(in thousands)
2005
Cash equivalents:
Commercial Paper ... ...ott it $ 4,984 $ $ 4,983
Money marketfunds ........... ... ... ... L 4,582 — 4,582
Certificate of deposit ......... ... ... ... ... ... ... 2,200 1 2,201
Total cash equivalents ....................oo... $11,766 $— $11,766
Short-term investments:
U.S. government agency notes ...................... $29,615 $(25) $29,590
Commercial paper .........covveiiiiiii i 6,992 (3) 6,989
Certificate of deposit ........... ... ... ... .. 2,600 &) 2,595
Bankers acceptance . ........... oo 2,470 — 2,470
COIPOTALE MOES . . ..o\ e et et et e e e eieenenn, 1,516 ) 1,514
Total short-term investments . ................... $43,193 $(35) $43,158
Unrealized Fair Market
Cost (Loss) Value
(in thousands)
2004
Cash equivalents:
U.S. government agency notes ...................... $ 3,296 $— $ 3,296
Money market funds ............ ... ...l 2,249 — 2,249
Certificate of deposit . ........... ... 1,800 — 1,800
Total cash equivalents ......................... $ 7,345 $— $ 7,345
Short-term investments:
U.S. government agency notes ...................... $34,571 $(41) $34,530
Corporate notes .........ovvevinvvininvnnannnns 2,915 (5 2,910
Bankers acceptance ......... ... ... i 998 - — 998
Commercial paper ...........cootiiiiiiineennn. 996 — 996
Total short-term investments . ................... $39,480 $(46) $39,434
Note 3. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the following: :
December 31,
2005 2004
(in thousands)
Computer hardware and other equipment ........................... ... $ 10,141 $ 8,966
Computer SOftWaIE . .. ..o\t e 2,295 2,187
Furniture and fiXtures .. ... 432 383
Leasehold improvements ...l 375 345
$ 13,243 $11,881
Less accumulated depreciation ........... . .o i i e (10,612)  (8,892)

$ 2,631 $ 2,989
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Note 4. Commitments and Contingencies
Accrued Liabilities and Leases
Accrued liabilities are comprised primarily of fees to external service providers and other accrued liabilities.
We lease our corporate facility in Sunnyvale, California and lease a number of sales or development offices
in various states as well as in certain other countries. In September 2002, we entered into-a new corporate facility
lease in Sunnyvale, California, which expires in August 2007 and has an option to extend the lease by five years.
Additionally, a number of our other leases contain various renewal options. We also have operating leases for

automobiles, computers and office equipment and we have purchase commitments primarily related to software
and telephone services.

Rent expense was approximately $2.7 million for 2005, $2.6 million for 2004 and $2.7 million for 2003.

Future Payments

Our future minimum payments at December 31, 20035 are as follows:

Purchase
Operating Leases Commitments® .. Total

(in thousands)

Years

2006 ... $2,348 $221 $2,569
2007 e e 1,240 82 1,322
2008 L e 82 36 118
2000 .. 21 — 21
Total minimum payments required ................. 3,691 $339 $4.,030

M Purchase obligations exclude agreements that are cancelable without penalty.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we have been subject to legal proceedings and claims in the ordinary course of business.
We are not currently aware of any legal proceedings or claims that we believe will have, individually or in the
aggregate, a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations or financial condition.

Note 5. Related Party Transactions

During 20035, 2004 and 2003, we incurred expenses of approximately $90,000, 90,000 and $92,000,
respectively, for certain technical software development consulting services provided to us by the father of one of
our officers. During 2005 and 2004 we incurred expenses of approximately $7,000 and $17,000, respectively, for
security software from a vendor whose Chairman is one of our Board members.

In September 1998, we loaned one of our officers $312,000 through the issuance of two fuil-recourse notes.
The notes were repaid in full in 2003.

Note 6. Net Income (Loss) Per Share

Basic net income (loss) per share is computed using the weighted-average number of shares of common
stock outstanding during the period, less the weighted-average number of shares of common stock that are
subject to repurchase. Diluted net income (loss) per share includes the impact of options to purchase common
stock, if dilutive, using the treasury stock method.
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The following table presents the calculation of basic and diluted net income (loss) per share:

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(in thousands, except per share data) ‘
Netincome (10SS) v vt vttt e ettt $ 6554 $2214 $ 37D
Basic weighted-average shares: '
Weighted-average shares of common stock outstanding . . . . .. 26,480 26,013 25,649
Less: weighted-average shares subject to repurchase ........ — — (8)
Weighted-average shares used in computing basic
net income (loss) pershare . ................ .. .co.u.n. 26,480 26,013 25,641
Basic net income (loss) per common share .................... $ 025 § 009 §$ (0.01)
Diluted weighted average shares:
Basic shares (perabove) . .......... ... .o il 26,480 26,013 25,641
Add back: weighted-average shares subject to repurchase . ... — — —
Effect of dilutive stock options . ........................ 1,510 1,419 —
Weighted-average shares used in computing diluted
net income (loss) pershare . .............. ... ... .. ... 27,990 27,432 25,641
Diluted net income (loss) per common share . .................. $ 023 $ 008 $ (0.01)

We have excluded weighted average outstanding stock options, which aggregated 2,142,923 and 2,769,537
shares from the calculation of diluted weighted average shares for 2005 and 2004 respectively, because such
securities were antidilutive. We have excluded all weighted average outstanding stock options and shares subject
to repurchase by us from the calculation of diluted net loss per share for 2003, which aggregated 4,457,921
shares, because all such securities were antidilutive. Such securities, had they been dilutive, would have been
included in the computation of diluted net income (loss) per share using the treasury stock method.

Note 7. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The following summarizes our intangible assets as of December 31, 2005:

Gross Accumulated Net
Amount  Amortization  Book Value
(in thousands)
Intangible assets subject to amortization:
Existing technology (five year useful lives) ....  $3,500 $2,345 $1,155
Core technology (five year useful lives) ....... 750 508 242
Maintenance agreements and related
relationships (five year useful lives) ........ 200 140 60
Capitalized software costs (three to five year
useful lives) ........... ... ... ... ... . ... 439 14 425

$4,889 $3,007 $1,882
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The following summarizes our actual and estimated amortization expense related to the above intangible
assets:
Actual Estimated
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

(in thousands)

Amortization of intangibles from

ACQUISIEION ... ........ouinrennnn.. $890 $890 $567 — — — —
Amortization of capitalized software costs
(incostof license) .................. $ 14 $8 $118 $72 $59 $59 $29

We recorded $1.3 million in goodwill during 2002 as a result of our acquisition of products and technology.
To date, we have not recognized any impairment losses on goodwill.
Note 8. Shareholders’ Equity
Common Stock

We reserved shares of common stock for issuance at December 31, 2005 as follows:

Stock Options:
Optionsoutstanding . ... ...t e 7,205,801
Reserved forfuture grants ................ ... ... L 3,482,641
Employee stock purchaseplan ............... ... .. .. ool 1,297,844

11,986,286

To date, we have sold a total of 1,560,668 shares of common stock to employees in connection with
restricted stock purchase agreements. These agreements allow us to repurchase unvested shares in the event that
the employee is no longer employed by us. For 2005 and 2004, no shares were subject to repurchase. In 2003,
1,111 shares were subject to repurchase.

2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

In 2000, the Board of Directors adopted the 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “Purchase Plan”). A
total of 666,666 shares of our common stock were initially reserved for issuance under the Purchase Plan. The
Purchase Plan permits eligible employees to purchase common stock at a discount up to a maximum of 12% of
their compensation through payroll deductions during defined offering periods. The Purchase Plan is
implemented in a series of overlapping 24 month offering periods, and each offering period consists of four
six-month purchase periods. The price at which stock is purchased under the Purchase Plan is equal to 85% of the
fair market value of the common stock on the first day of the offering period or the last day of the purchase
period, whichever is lower. In addition, the Purchase Plan provides for annual increases in the number of shares
available for issuance under the Purchase Plan on the first business day of each year, equal to the lesser of
666,666 shares, 2% of the outstanding shares of common stock on the last day of the prior fiscal year or such
amount as may be determined by the Board. The Purchase Plan will terminate in April 2010.

During 2005, 2004 and 2003 we issued 334,320, 357,974 and 296,212 shares, respectively, of our common
stock under the Purchase Plan.

Stock Options

As described below, we have two stock option plans (collectively, the “Option Plans”) under which
incentive stock options and/or non-qualified options may be granted to our employees, consultants and directors.
Options are granted under the Option Plans at prices not less than the fair value on the date of the grant. Stock
options to new employees generally vest and become exercisable in the amount of 25% of the total number of

65




SYNPLICITY, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

shares after one year and on a ratable basis over the subsequent 36 months. The options generally expire in ten
years. However, in the case of incentive stock options granted to an optionee who, at the time the option is
granted, owns stock representing more than 10% of the voting power of any class of our stock, the term of the

option is five years from the date of grant and the per share exercise price is 110% of the fair market value on the

date of grant.

In 2000, our Board of Directors adopted the 2000 Stock Option Plan (the “2000 Plan”) and authorized an
initial amount of 2,666,666 shares of common stock for grant under the 2000 Plan. The authorized shares

available for issuance increase on the first business day of each year by the lesser of 2,333,333 shares, 5% of the
outstanding shares of common stock on the last day of the prior fiscal year or such amount as may be determined
by our Board. The 2000 Plan will terminate in April 2010 unless terminated earlier according with the provisions

of the 2000 plan.

In 2000, our Board of Directors adopted the 2000 Director Option Plan (the “Director Plan™) and authorized

an initial amount of 100,000 shares of common stock for grant under the Director Plan. Each non-employee
director who does not own, or represent a party who owns, 1% or more of our outstanding common stock is
automatically granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase 40,000 shares of common stock on the date on
which such person first becomes a director. At the first board meeting following each annual shareholders
meeting, each non-employee director then in office for at least six months is antomatically granted a

non-qualified option to purchase an additional 10,000 shares of common stock. The Director Plan will terminate

in April 2010, unless terminated earlier in accordance with the provisions of the Director Plan. In addition, the
Director Plan provides for annual increases in the number of shares available for issuance on the first business
day of each year equal to the lesser of 100,000 shares, 0.15% of the outstanding shares of common stock on the
last day of the prior fiscal year or such amount as may be determined by our Board.

A summary of option activity under the Option Plans follows:

Balance at December 31, 2002
Additional authorization
Options granted
Options exercised
Options canceled
Authorized shares expired

Balance at December 31, 2003
Additional authorization
Options granted
Options exercised
Options canceled
Aauthorized shares expired

Balance at December 31, 2004 ..

Additional authorization
Options granted
Options exercised
Options canceled
Authorized shares expired

Balance at December 31, 2005

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
‘Weighted- Weighted-
Shares Average Average
Available  Number of  Exercise Price  Exercise Number of Exercise
for Grant Shares Per Share Price Shares Price
.. 2,117,081 6,483,093 $0.15-$18.90 $6.60 3,053,462 $6.15
.. 1,471,288 — — —
.. (1,271,425) 1,271,425 $ 3.19-$7.85 $4.73
.. —  (342,748) $ 0.15-$6.75 $2.16
.. 499,959  (499,959) $2.25-$18.90 $7.89
.. (136,838) — — —
.. 2,680,065 6,911,811 $0.15-$18.90 $6.38 3,802,675 $6.65
.. 1,334,288 — — —
.. (1,771,000) 1,771,000 $ 4.80-$8.10 $5.25
. —  (227,178) $ 0.30-$6.75 $3.15
.. 422,541 (424,541) $3.43-$17.03  $8.20
.. (79,200) — - =
2,586,694 8,031,092 $0.15-$18.90 $6.13 4,710,197 $6.73
.. 1,348,286 — —
.. (1,235,650) 1,235,650 $ 5.11-$8.30 $5.97
. — (1,143,630) $ 0.15-$6.95 $4.09
.. 917,311  (917,311) $3.43-$18.90  $8.79
.. (134,000) — — —
.. 3,482,641 7,205,801 $0.15-$18.90 $6.08 4,350,428 $6.53
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The weighted average fair values at the grant-date of options granted during the three years ended
December 31, 2005 were the following:
Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Exercise price equaled the market value

ofthestockonthe grantdate ............... ... iiiiiieiinns, $325 $324 $3.12
Exercise price was greater than the market value :
of thestock onthe grantdate ................oviiiiirinnnani.ns $ — $3.02 $2.66

The following table summarizes information about all stock options outstanding at December 31, 2005:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-
Average
Remaining Weighted- Weighted-
Contractual Average ‘ Average
Number Life Exercise Number Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding (In years) Price Exercisable Price
$0.15-$343 ...l 1,017,909 4.54 $ 253 853,145 $ 237
$3.49-8504 ...l 1,868,545 7.59 $ 478 863,811 $ 4.69
$5.10-$6.00 ................... 1,915,933 8.28 $ 564 678,507 $ 5.67
$6.10-59.00 ................... 1,538,500 666  $ 722 1,091,082  $ 7.38
$9.05-$1890 .................. 864,914 4.97 $12.06 863,833 $12.06
$0.15-$1890 .................. 7,205,801 4,350,378

Stock-Based Compensation

‘We have deferred stock-based compensation on pre-IPO stock option grants representing the difference
between the exercise prices and the deemed fair value of our common stock on the dates these stock options were
granted. Deferred stock-based compensation is being amortized by charges to operations on a graded vesting
method over the vesting periods of the respective options, generally four years. We recorded amortization of
deferred stock-based compensation benefit of approximately $4,000 for 2005 and expense of $186,000 and
$443,000 for 2004 and 2003, respectively. We recorded reductions to deferred stock-based compensation of
$84,000, $1,000 and $13,000 for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, as a result of stock options that were
canceled prior to vesting. The corresponding deferred stock compensation expense adjustment for the difference
between the graded vesting method and the straight-line method for the cancellation of the unvested options was
not significant for 2003, 2004 and 2003. At December 31, 2005, we had $8,000 remaining to be amortized over
the corresponding vesting period of the respective options in 2006. Subsequent terminations of option holders
may reduce or cause a credit to future stock-based compensation.

Stock Repurchase Program

In May 2004, our Board of Directors authorized a stock repurchase program of up to one million shares of
our common stock over a 12-month period and subsequently approved the repurchase of an addition one million
shares in May 2005 for the next 12 months. Shares are repurchased in the open market at times and prices we
consider appropriate. The timing of purchases and the number of shares to be purchased depend on market
conditions. In accordance with our insider trading policy, we are restricted from repurchasing shares when we are
in possession of material inside information and when our trading window closes. In 2005, we repurchased a total
of 628,469 shares at an average price of $6.06. In 2004, we repurchased a total of 274,510 shares at an average
price of $4.90. Repurchased shares of our common stock are no longer deemed outstanding.
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In October 2002, our Board of Directors authorized an extension of the October 2001 stock repurchase .
program until October 2003, which has since expired. In 2003, under this program, we repurchased a total of
804,413 shares at an average price of $4.28 per share. Repurchased shares of our common stock are no longer
deemed outstanding.

Note 9. Income Taxes

Income (loss) before income taxes consists of the following:

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(in thousands)
Income (loss) before income taxes:
United SLALES ..ottt $6,388  $1,390  $(895)
Foreign . ... ..o 353 1,056 553
Total income (loss) before incometaxes ................oovvvo... $6,741  $2,446  $(342)
Provision for income taxes consists of the following:
Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003

(in thousands)

Provision (benefit) for income taxes:

Current:
Federal ....oovv e $ @4 $36 $(76)
St i 18 (30) 56
Foreign .............. ..o 173 226 55
Total provision for income taxes ...............coveenineneenen... $187  $232  $35

The provision for income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income
tax rate to income (loss) before income taxes. The sources and tax effects of the differences are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
(in thousands)
Income tax expense (benefit) at U.S. statutoryrate .................. $2359 $856 $(119)
State INCOME tAXES, TIEL . . o v vttt ettt e e et e 18 (30) 56
Foreign income taxes . ..........o o 173 226 55
Federal alternative minimum taxes ...............ccoviiiiennn... — 36 —
Unbenefited (benefited)losses . ... ... (2,363)  (856) 43

$ 187 $232 § 35

As of December 31, 2005, we had federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $2.9 million.
We also had federal and state tax credit carryforwards of approximately $4.5 miilion and $4.7 million,
respectively. The federal net operating loss carryforwards and tax credit carryforwards will expire beginning in
2012 if not utilized. The state tax credits carry forward indefinitely. Utilization of the net operating loss
carryforwards and tax credit carryforwards may be subject to a substantial annual limitation due to the ownership
change limitations provided by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and similar state provisions. The
annual limitation may result in the expiration of net operating loss carryforwards and tax credit carryforwards
before utilization.
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of

assets for financial reporting and the amount used for income tax purposes. Significant components of deferred
tax assets are as follows:

December 31,
2005 2004
(in thousands)
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carryforwards ................ . ...coiiiiiin... $1,009 $ 2,644
-U.S. federal and state tax credit carryforwards ...................... 7,528 6,469
Capitalized research expenditures ............ ... i 181 293
Deferredrevenue . ..........co it 59 451
Acquisition-related items .. ...... ... .. e 80 56
Other .o 1,043 823
Total deferred tax aSSEtS .. ..o\ttt et $9900 $ 10,736
Valuation allowance . ...t ii i e e (9,900)  (10,736)
Netdeferred taxes . . ...ttt $ — 8§ —

As of December 31, 2005, we had deferred tax assets of approximately $9.9 million. We have evaluated the
need for a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets in accordance with the requirements of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109. Based on the current economic uncertainty in our industry that limits
our ability to generate verifiable forecasts of future domestic taxable income, a valuation allowance in an amount
equal to our net deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2005 was recorded. The valuation allowance decreased by
approximately $836,000 in 2005 from 2004 and increased by approximately $1.2 million in 2004 from 2003.

As of December 31, 2005, approximately $1.2 million of the valuation allowance reflected above related to
the tax benefits of stock option deductions, which will be credited to equity when realized.

Note 10. Industry and Geographic Segment Information

The following table presents sales to external customers and long-lived assets by geographic areas:

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(in thousands)
Total revenue:
North AMErica . ...vvv et e e e e $35,515  $32,800 $29,090
Japan . .. 10,615 9,500 8,183
Europe, Middle East . ......... .. ... .. i 10,528 9,024 7,855
Rest 0f ASIA ..o vt e e e 5,277 5,630 4,432

$61,935  $56,954  $49,560

Long-lived assets (at period end): ‘
North America ......... ...ttt $ 5594 $6452 $ 7254

Japan . ... 286 349 339
Europe, Middle East ........... ... . ... i, 180 209 162
Restof Asia ...... ... i 474 378 254

$ 6534 § 7388 § 8009
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Revenue by geographic area is based on the location of the customer.

Note 11. Employee Benefit Plan

We have a 401(k) Plan in which all United States employees who are age 21 or over are eligible to
participate. Participants may defer up to 15% of their gross salary into the 401(k) Plan, subject to certain 401(k)
Plan restrictions. We provide matching contributions of 50% of the first 4% contributed by the participants up to
a maximum of $1,000 per employee per year, which vests 25% per year over a 4-year period and record an
expense for the Synplicity matched portion. 401(k) expense was $148,000, 146,000 and $142,000 for 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: March 15, 2006

Date: March 15, 2006

SYNPLICITY, INC.

By: /sf GARY MEYERS
Name: Gary Meyers
Title: Chief Executive Officer, President and

Director (Principal Executive Officer)

By: /s/ JoHN J. HANLON
Name: John J. Hanlon
Title: Senior Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer (Principal
Financial and Accounting Officer)

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below
constitutes and appoints Gary Meyers and John J. Hanlon, his or her true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent,
with full power of substitution and resubstitution, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective
amendments) to this Annual Report on Form 10-K and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto and other
documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said
attorney-in-fact and agent, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and
necessary to be done in connection therewith, as fully to all intents and purposes as he or she might or could do in
person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorney-in-fact and agent, or his or her substitute or
substitutes, or any of them, shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchahge Act of 1934, as amended, this Report has
been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the

dates indicated:

Signature

/s/  GARY MEYERS

Title Date

Chief Executive Officer, President and March 15, 2006

Gary Meyers

/s/ JoHN J. HANLON

Director (Principal Executive
Officer)

Senior Vice President and Chief March 15, 2006

John J. Hanlon

/s/ KENNETH S. MCELVAIN

Financial Officer (Principal
Financial and Accounting Officer)

Chief Technology Officer, Vice March 15, 2006

Kenneth S. McElvain

/s/ ALISA YAFFA

President and Director

Chairwoman of the Board, Vice March 15, 2006

Alisa Yaffa

President of Intellectual Property
and Secretary
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Signature Title Date

/s/ PRABHU GOEL

Prabhu Goel Director March 15, 2006

/s/{ DENNIS SEGERS

Dennis Segers Director March 15, 2006

/s!/ ScotTtJ. STALLARD

Scott J. Stallard Director March 15, 2006

/s/ THOMAS WEATHERFORD

Thomas Weatherford Director March 15, 2006
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SCHEDULE 11

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES
(in thousands)

Additions

Amounts
Balance at  Charged (Written Balance
Beginning to Reduction Off), Netof at End of

of Period  Expense of Expense Recoveries  Period

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts as of December 31:

..................................... $113 $15 $ — $ — $128
2004 $151 $2 $ (70 $ 30 $113
2003 L $527 $35 $(217) $(194) $151
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